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on July 20, 1996, Special Agent (SA) CRISALLI, Federal
zureau of Investigation (FBI) , _and Investigator POLITE (New York
State Police), interviewe of
the KISMIT MARINA AND INN, Fire Island, New York.
statad that the MARINA does not keep a record of the boats that
use the marina's boat slips. He stated further that he did not
pecome aware of the Flight 800 incident until Thursday morning,

Suly 18, 1996,

l'IIIIIIIII!IIIIIIIIIIIIII'IIIl.l!II...!....III!II'III.E&
clprook, New York, was also interviewed at the
“ISMIT MARINA. He stated that,

on the evening of the Flight 800

ncident, he was a passenger in a boat owned by a friend named

’Last Name Unkpnown) (LNU). He stated that the boat was

£eIng operated byﬂ husband (name unknown). He stated

that while travelling east in Great South Bay. The boat's
egrator brought to his attention an orange and red streak of

in the sky. He stated that he watched the streak of light

-rom the sky toward the ocean. He stated that he was unable
exactly where it came to rest in the ocean.
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He stated further that his girl

» Holbrook, New York, , was also on
that she could give more information as to the

and her husbang. Attempts to contact
negative,
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“PAGE 2 FBINF 265A-NY-259028 UNCLAS

A CHECK OF THE RECORDS OF THE VIRGINIA CRIMINAL

INFORMATION NETWORK (vCIN) concerNING any (P -~

SEAFORD, VIRGINIA, AND ATTEMPTS TO IDENTIFY THE VESSEL'S

OWNER (S) WERE NEGATIVE.

ON JULY 29, 1996, WRITER CONTACTED—

WRITER WAS ADVISED BY

—

THAT THE

S A CORPORATION WHOLLY OWNED BY HIS UNCLE,
HE FURTHER ADVISED THAT THE BOAT WAS SCHEDULED
TO RETURN TO SEAFORD IN THE NEXT FEW DAYS AND HE WOULD CONTACT
THE WRITER AS SOON AS HE RECEIVED A RETURN DATE.
ON AUGUST 1, 1996, _ADVISED THAT THE _
- WOULD RETURN TO SEAFORD ON FRIDAY AFTERNOON,
AUGUST 2, 1996, AND THE CAPTAIN AND CREW WOULD BE MADE
AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW.
ON AUGUST 2, 1996, SA THEODORE D. _JONES CONTACTED THE

PROVIDED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

o%0¢
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-ADVISED THAT HIS SCALLOP BOAT, THE-
— WAS APPROXIMATELY EIGHT MILES FROM THE SITE WHERE
THE TWA FLIGHT 800 CRASHED ON THE EVENING OF JULY 17, 1996, IN
THE EAST MORICHES, NEW YORK, AREA. -ADVISED THAT AT
APPROXIMATELY 8:30PM, HE HEARD A FAINT SOUND LIKE THE NOISE A
PLANE MAKES WHEN IT BREAKS THE SOUND BARRIER. HE LOOKED UP
AND SAW A PLANE FALLING FROM THE SKY. THE PLANE WAS IN TWO
PIECES. THE LARGER SECTION OF THE PLANE, ABOUT THREE
QUARTERS, WAS A BALL OF FIRE WITH BLACK SMOKE BILLOWING FROM
IT AND THE SMALLER PART DID NOT APPEAR TO BE ON FIRE. THE
N PLANE PARTS APPEARED TO BE TUMBLING, BUT BECAUSE OF THE BLACK
SMOKE, HE COULD NOT SEE THEM CLEARLY.
-FURTHER STATED THAT HE SAW TWO JET STREAMS ABOVE
THE EXPLODED AIRCRAFT AS IT WAS FALLING TOWARD THE OCEAN. HE
THEN HEARD A "MAYDAY" CALL ON HIS RADIO, VHF CHANNEL 16, THREE
TIMES AND CALLED THE COAST GUARD AND OFFERED ASSISTANCE.
-STATED HE THOUGHT THE COAST GUARD FROM SHINNECOCK
RESPONDED AND TOLD HIM TO PROCEED TO THE CRASH SITE.
-DVISED THAT AT THE TIME OF THE EXPLOSION, HE WAS

LOCATED APPROXIMATELY EIGHT MILES SOUTHEAST AT 40 DEGREES - 34

0907
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“PAGE 4 FBINF 265A-NY-259028 UNCLAS
DEGREES - 98 DEGREES NORTH AND 72 DEGREES - 24 DEGREES - 42
DEGREES WEST. HE ARRIVED AT THE CRASH SITE AT APPROXIMATELY
9:42PM AND BEGAN TO LOOK FOR SURVIVORS. AT 12:30AM, HE PICKED
UP A BODY AND ALSO FOUND AN EMERGENCY SLIDE AND A BAG
CONTAINING A VIDEO CAMERA AND PASSPORT. HE TURNED OVER
EVERYTHING HE PICKED UP TO THE COAST GUARD.

-FURTHER ADVISED THAT HE DEPARTED AT 6:48AM ON

JULY 18, 1996. WRECKAGE WAS BURNING IN THE WATER WHEN HE

sserveo o oseaereo.
D — g

BEEN EMPLOYED ON THE —SINCE APRIL 30, 1996.

-CONCLUDED BY SAYING THAT TWO OF THE MEMBERS OF HIS

CREW WERE AWAKE WHEN THE EXPLOSION OCCURRED AND MADE THEM
AVAILABLE FOR INTERVIEW.

o oecrasn o v

ADVISED THAT HE WAS LObKING UP AT THE SKY A FEW MOMENTS BEFORE

THE EXPLOSION AND SAW A PLANE GO PAST THEM. APPROXIMATELY TEN
MINUTES LATER, HE HAD GONE BACK TO WORK AND HE HEARD A NOISE

WHICH WAS SIMILAR TO A SONIC BOOM. SHORTLY THEREAFTER,-

o%op
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“PAGE 5 FBINF 265A-NY-259028 UNCLAS

(SHIP'S CAPTAIN) CALLED OUT AND SAID THAT A PLANE BLEW UP.
- STATED THAT HE DID NOT SEE THE EXPLOSION AS HE WAS NOT
ON DECK AND WHEN HE LOOKED OUT, HE SAW SMOKE AND TWO JET

STREAMS ABOVE THE SMOKE.

HARKEES

ISLAND, NC. HE HAS BEEN EMPLOYED SINCE APRIL, 1996, ON THE

H0

!-

ADVISED HE WAS ON DECK A FEW MINUTES BEFORE THE EXPLOSION AND

N SAW TWO PLANES FLY OVERHEAD IN OPPOSITE DIRECTIONS. HE STATED
HE SAW NCTHING UNUSUAL AS THEY WERE NOT NEAR EACH OTHER. HE
ADVISED HE WENT BACK TO WORK FOR ABOUT FIVE TO TEN MINUTES
THEN HEARD AN EXPLOSION WHICH HE ASSUMED WAS A SONIC BOOM.
-ADVISED THAT HE STUCK HIS HEAD OUT OF THE WINDOW IN
CURIOSITY AND SAW ONE PIECE OF THE PLANE (WHICH APPEARED TO BE
THE TAIL) BURNING AND GIVING OUT BLACK SMCOKE. -ADVISED
THAT THE MAIN PART OF THE PLANE HAD APPARE_NTLY ALREADY HIT THE

WATER WHEN HE LOOKED OUT.
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“PAGE 6 FBINF 265A-NY-259028 UNCLAS

-FURTHER ADVISED THAT HE SAW TWO JET STREAMS AROVE
THE SMOKE WHICH WERE COMING FROM THE PLANE THAT HAD EXPLODED. uo%
-ALSO ADVISED THAT WHEN THE PLANE PASSED OVERHEAD BEFORE
THE EXPLOSION, HE REMEMBERED SEEING ANOTHER PLANE GOING IN THE

OPPOSITE DIRECTION; HOWEVER, THE TWO PLANES DID NOT PASS NEAR

EACH OTHER.

empLOYED oN THE ([ D: :~c: ~eris, 1996.

NO OTHER CREW MEMBERS WERE AWAKE WHEN THE INCIDENT

OCZURRED. THE AFOREMENTIONED INDIVIDUALS WERE ASKED IF THEY
SAW ANYTHING STRANGE IN THE SKY BEFOREHAND; SPECIFICALLY,
SOMETHING THAT COULD BE CONSTRUED AS A MISSILE WHICH HAS BEEN
REPORTED IN THE MEDIA. ALL ADVISED THAT THEY SAW NOTHING OF
THIS NATURE.

THE ABOVE SUBMITTED FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU AND

NYO. THIS MATTER IS CONSIDERED COMPLETED AT NORFOLK.

BT
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HoA P was interviewed at his home,

o , New York. Also present during
wife,
identities of

interview,

.4
On Ju 17, 1996,
their son, #\uere at Great Gun Beach on the North/Bay
side of Barrier Island, clear chilly night and the sun
had not yet set. The ﬂ; finished eating dinner. They
brought their own food because there are no restaurants at Great
Gun Beach and the area is only accessible by water or ATV four-
wheel vehicles. Some of the dunes at the Beach are thirty feet

high. I ddition, there is no electricity on Barrij and.
The me to via their boat
um/mm

\h// Th other people Beach that night
including, and his wif . At approximately
8:20 p.m."Y ere standing on the

dock loocking out when
to see fireworks.j
streak/line ascendin

stated, “Watch this, we're going

then saw a light grayish

over the ocean. The streak
was southeast fro location, and it was moving
from east to west at a five degree, almost vertical angle. The
streak was fine, like a pencil line, and moved for two seconds.

% The line itself did not grow, but remained the same length. The
line then disappeared, “like it stopped in midair for a second.”

U then observed a bright white light in the
sky in the area where the streak had disappeared.

The light
appeared one second after the streak disappeared. *%ﬂ
stated that ihe liiht aieared at a thirty degree angle ve the

horizon, an stated that the light appeared at a
forty-five degree angle above the horizon. The light was round
and it began to slowly descend toward the ground for two to three

seconds.
Then, the ball of light became slightly smaller and
instantly turned bright orange in color. b"m
Invesﬁgationon 8/18/97 a Center Moriches, New York

[
— File # 265A-NY-2590284@£,“ 1065— Dacdictaed _8/20/97

SA CHRISTINA GUST and -
bty SA STEVEN A. BONGARDT (CG:cq) : Sk

o976

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Mot ever heard an explosion .M®

o977

attributed the change in color to a second explosion. At arm's
length, the second explosion appeared to be the size of a
quarter, and it remained that size. At the same time that the
ball changed to bright orange, the ball instantaneously broke
into two separate pieces. One of the pieces broke off and
descended from left to right round. The section to
the east was all on fire .'mmcould see the flames and
observed a black color under the flames. The section to the west
had no fire. The distance between where the east and west
sections fell appeared to ix inches apart at arm's length.
(During the interview‘!m*utilized a standard ruler to
determine measurements 1in inches.) The ball separated into the

two sections when it had descended one quarter of the distance to
the horizon.

stated that the

wind that night was southwest at seven to eight knots, therefore,
people in the east may have heard explosions. A
further advised that the speed at which the streg ascended was

two to three times faster than the speed at which the ball of
white light de:scendedI When the streaks did not explode like

4 —began observing the streak two to three
4o se prior to seeing the initial white liihtiball. The

fireworks, the then believed that the streak was a flare.
They never saw the plane ™~ ug|0]

404 vised that the entire event lasted for
ten seconds.qy believed that the event lasted five
seconds. When time Yy interviewing Agent BONGARD

qoq—visualized the event in twenty seconds and W
visualized the event in five seconds.

After the event, *listened to the
Emergency Coast Guard Station and heard that a plane may have
crashed 4 ean. The then returned home in their

After returning home,
third individual took another boat
to the crash site.
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Continuation of FD-302 of __ .on 8/18/97 Page 3

were any survivors. When they arrived in the eastern debris

field, there were many unused life jackets floating in the water.
The jackets were not inflated, but had little 1it flashlights on
the shoulders. These lights could be seen through the fifteen to

twenty foot hea round haze which was over the water that
night. The ﬂremalned there for three hours looking for
survivors. 44 /001

l{mmstated that he could also see flames on
the water rough the haze

When Freturned home in the early morning
96, €re was a news crew waiting for him at his

on July 18, 19
ﬂow1ng is descriptive information for

house.
\
\/ -

The following is descriptive information for

The following is descriptive information for—
2nd
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. —and mas interviewed by
Detective STEPHEN JENSEN and Detective POWELL of the

Suffolk County Police Department. The interview was conducted on f?:
July 20, 1996.

In furtherance of Trans World Airline (TWA) Flight 800
crash, the listed witnesses were interviewed by Detective JENSEN,
number 934, and Detective POWELL, number 835:

New York 11967,

sy * g
An interview of was co on
Jul 96 at 1536 hours at residence.
and related that on July 17, 1996, at about 2045 hou '

they were at the Moriches Inlet, south shore of Long Island,
facing south to southeast.
Ui

Hu *and- observed a reddish glowing flare
streak skywar rom due east but could not tell if it was from
land or water. Flare was tight, corkscrew shaped with an even
but fast speed. They did not see what flare struck, but it
exploded in air into a large orange fireball. Two large flaming
chunks of debris fell from the fireball. Both report hearing a
deep thunderous rumble during the explosion. Both saw fire on
the water.a distance of maybe seven (7) miles away. They also
recall a light, low flying, single engine plane with a maroon
stripe low to the beach about fifteen (15) minutes prior to flare

and explosion incident. They heard the actual news of a plane
crash on a radio while en route to home.

9 2
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Date of transcription 07/20/96

On July 18, 1996, at about 4:15PM, Sergeant Fred DeLuca

and Detective Nicholas Garcia, SO-9, were present at

_Long Island, New York (NY). At this time an

white male, Date of Birth
is a witness to

the downing of Trans World Airlines (TWA) Flight 800, July 17,

W Manorville,

interview of one

was conducted.

1996. esides with his parents at

stated tha

1996, at about 7:45PM, he and on

he is employed by
Manorville, NY.
were walking near

On July 17,

the Club House at Pine Hills Golf Club. He estimates the time,

but is certain that it was day’'s end and
walking in an easterly directio

still light. They were
heard the sounds

- ; of an aircraft, and having some interest in airplanes, glanced

N~ toward the sky. he observed a large commercial airplane flying
west to east and south of his location, probably over water. The
aircraft had an unusual amount of black smoke spewing from the
wing area. he thinks it was the left wing. A second later, he
glanced again and saw what he described as a "red glow" or "red
dot" on the aircraft. Having seen this, he brought it to the

attention o

nd@illle now see the airplane nosing at an
angle towards the ground. They continued looking as the airplane
disappeared behind trees in the horizon.*heard a
blast and saw a red flash through the trees and extending
upwards. He further states that the aircraft appeared to remain

intact for the period of his observation.

the next morning he related this experience to a
coworker, oned a retired New York City Police
Officer, who notified the police. S s tclephone number is

\__~ Investigation on 07/18/96 at Manorville, New York

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 oV
Sgt. Fred Deluca o )g
vy _Det. Nicholas Garcia (NG:amo) 70 -7 Daedicawd \0FX1 196

/ ?’;? This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is lo;
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Date of transcription 7/2 0/96

Norwalk, ,
Ct., was advised of the identity of the interviewing agent and
the nature of the interview (lead #1034). -furnished the
following information:

Oon 7/17/96, (father‘ i S other) ,
and completed a boat

race on Long Island Sound near Green’s Lighthouse, Norwalk, Ct.
At approximately 8:30 p.m., observed a brilliant red flare
commencing above the horizon moving in a straight line upward
towards the sky. The flare then exploded into a brilliant red
ball. Approximately a half second later another explosion
occurred directly under the first explosion. As the explosions
expanded they remained brilliant red. The red balls evaporated
after 3-4 segonds. P did not notice anything dropping from the
. ‘ explosion. ‘did not observed smoke nor did she hear a sound
~— associated with the explosion. '

2658 _py- 257028 pul)
, i:‘iﬂ??-fi%é‘rivx w=| ~
) .. 1996
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\\~/ Investigation on 7720 /96 at Norwalk, Ct
Fie# 265A-NY-259028
Ry
by SA Stacey L. Caspariusﬁ Date dictated 7 /20/96
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;

/930

it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Dats of transcription

elde NEW YOT'K
e official identities of the |
purpose of the interview.

térViewing agents |
information:

then provided the

On July 17, 1996, stated that she was at
Point Campsite H s ng inside her screen house t;
S::i: shc 8itting in a chair when all of a sudden
saw a trail of fire going up in the sky. ndicated
at first she thought

it was some kind of flare or firework.

that the flare broke off and continued into the sky."

ﬁdescribed the flare as being a t orange and red,
that went straight up into the sky. ﬂ

advised that she wal
looking south into the sky and that the estimated distance *
between where ‘Sshe was 1

e was about nine mi
ndicated that after the flare went up she did not S
observe where it went; nor did she observe anything come down to
the ground. '

B 2150 aavisea that an elderly man in his sixties
saw the same image. *

tated that this gentleman was
located directly across from h

er campsite. id not know
his name, but indicated that the campsite wou ave his name "%
because they log in everyone at the campsite. R

lavestigation on 07/28/96 st Westhampton, New York

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 )

SA CARA L. HOLMES ' 2
by _SA JOSE M. FLORES, JN./hr Dete dict,
1 "3

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the proenty of the mmm
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as interviewed by Senior
Investigator and Investigator KEVIN WALSH of

New York State Police Department. The interview was conduct
July 20, 1996. e

PHagt JTglip ~New York.s

Ptates that on July 17, 1996, a
approximately 8:30 PM, he was driving southbound on CRS1
(Eastport’ Road) having just exited Sunrise Highway. At this =
time, he observed a white light which he described as one=fourth -
to one-half inch in circumference a "couple" of miles south of
his location movimy*dorth to south. This light was to the left
of his vehicle.

stated that the white light was moving .
at a high rate of speed aw a bright golad explosion
south of his location. .

view was then obstructed by
trees and when he again had a southerly view the bright golden

light had disappeared. SRR S

tes that his girlfriend,q brother, s
East Moriches, WNew York,
e explosion from a boat and saw

1e water. ,

It is to be noted that ”stated that the white
light travelled in an irregular p . o




ove e Atlantic Ocean. ghe askg‘f.__
“What's that?", @g#moked Ssouth out the front wingd,
and saw what appeared to be ga 'flair.&g

York,

and her bo friend
New York,
intervieweq on Ju

. . . . “lL S g

n ere sitting in hig car in the

parking lot to gm ) at approximately 8:30 PM on July

17, 1996. The car was parked in a Parking spot facing south
the center right side of the park

ing lot. The front of the ‘cay
was facinyg-south ang visibility wag fair. T

the front windshield,
“flare” rise up directly in front of her and due gon
Position, far out

that the “flajir" went straight up into the sky
before they lost sight of it. The

then
“£lair” looked like a
Steam that got thin er as it rose through the sky. Neither
n“saw an explosion or a plane cragh. ﬁ: ) )
find .out that a plane had crashed until later tha 'g% '
‘their friends told them about the crash.

aé-can decribe exact]

4 Y where she was in the paikihgh
lot when she saw the flare, ang where in the sky the flare wagA,

P

S~ Imestiganon on 03/24/96 at Shirley, New York
Fler 265A-NY-259028 7, 27

by

/292

This document contains neither recommendations propenty of the FBI and is loaned 1o your
and s contents are not 1¢ be distributed ourside vaur aoenryv

Date dictated gﬂt_
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[4
Lee, New Jersey,
information:

adlother residencs

At approximately 8:20 or 8:3
faces the south shoreidl

deck whic
his wife" ' 5
1773 Wlle observed a white ooting across the sky and .
rought this to his attention49! advised that it looked
like a sheeting star* adviged ‘that the white ball S
travelled on an arc from r ght to left (approximately west to
east). The arc travelled on a decline from its initial sighting. =.
the ball left a "skinny" white trail. From their position, . . - .

N looking south, at approximately a nine (9) o‘clock position the .
ball exploded into a large whitish grey ball of smoke. “Then a """
wide orange/reddish flame travelled upward to the smoke ball.

" Shortly after the wide flame disappear O strong earthquake
type rumblings were felt and heard ®) advised that the
entire incident occurred in ten (10) seconds or less.
commented that the fireball and arc were east of the accident

site. Additionall e advised that it appeared to occur over
the bay. ﬂcorroborated the above information.

» and

U3
Invesugaton on 07/19/96 at Speonk, Ney‘.v._}x.?ﬁj?\:;;
Files 265A-NY-259028 g m .. =f.
SA CHARLES J. RUSSELL , T —
n _SA STEVEN A. BONGARDT &R IMIgr~' - _M
/Z8Y

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of m.—iﬁsmrm'openy—af FBI and is loaned to vour agencv:
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Dax of transcription 7//21/96

was interviewed at his regidence

After being
i identity of the interviewing agents and the nature
of the interview,dprovided the following information:

The evening of July 17, 1996, was at the
Westhampton Yacht Squadron in Westhampton Beach sitting on a
wave-runner in the bay area. He was talking with an individual
named @i Last Name Unknown (LNU) .

At about 8:30 PM, R saw a red/orange explosion

which he first thought was a boat flare. He did not see an thing
shoot up from the surface. After the initial explosion,é

\ , Saw a second explosion to the lower left of the first one.
N view was due south looking over the bay and over Dune

Road. id not hear anything as these explosions erupted in
the sky.

¢

saw the flames descend south of Dune Road, which
he said would have been in the ocean. He used his wave-runner to
cross the bay, and he beached it on the island. He crossed the

island and looked into the ocean. He could not see an airplane,
but saw flaming remnants out in the ocean.

M 265A-NY-250028-SUB .- .
jLJ/{41 A e L
N Investigation on 7/19/96 | at Westhampton, New York R AT
Files 265A-NY-259028 SEP 947003
00 94 SA JAMES J. ROTHE; !
b,q%&A GREGORY J. O’NEILL/MAM Dac dicaed  7/21F96 *

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned % your agency:
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Date of trar “ription 7/18/96

P black male,
ﬁace of birth Har i i
n

date of birthiEEN»
umber

home address
gton, Virginia, 22202, home te
was interviewed at
Haven, Connecticut on the below listed date. He was advised o
the identity of the interviewing special agent and the nature of
the interview. rovided the following information:

*is a pilot for Piedmont Airlines., Wicomico
Airport, salisbury, Maryland, telephone (410) 742-2996 and (800)

354-3394. He has been employed by Piedmont since December, 1987.

Pwas Captain of Piedmont Flight 3112, a MD-8
passenger plane, which flew from Washington National Airport,
~_ Washington, D.C., to Tweed Airport, New Haven, Connecticut on

July 17, 1996. This flight departed Washington Natio 7:28
pm and was to arrive at Tweed, New Haven at 8:50 pm.
first officer was —

At approximately 8:25 pm, Pj ont Flight 3112 was on
Victor Airway V-139 at 11,000 feet. estimated their
position as past KOPPY intersection, approaching SARDI
intersection (Latitude N 40 31.4 Longitude W 072 47.9).
Visibility was very good. The lighting condition was dusk. The
ride was smooth. The sky was clear, with a few stratiform clouds
visible. F was flying the plane. PIEDMONT Flight 3112 was
talking t ew York Air Traffic Control (ATC), having just
switched over from Boston Control.

*aw a bright orange flash of light forward and
to the right o 1s plane. The flash appeared to be below his
altitude.ﬂdescribed it as an intense bright flash which
then separated into two bright lights.Qi® could not make out
any solid object. He could immediately see a hugh cloud of black
smoke rising. He turned the MD-8 left to avoid the fumes. At the
time of his turning, the column of smoke rose to 11,000 feet.

265A-NY-259028-5yB G

\__ Investigstionon  7/18/96 « East Haven, Connecticut o — ‘
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?approximated that it took three to four minutes
to get to area of the explosion. His first officer,
reported the explosion to ATC. @i took over command o

flying.*sked ATC if there were any other planes in the
area. New York ATC did not know.

escribed the explosion as a bright orange ball
of light which separated into two balls of light. They were as
bright as a search 1j escribed the descent of these
balls as very slow. estimated it to take one and one half
minutes to two minutes from the time of the initial a earance of
the one light until the two lights hit the water. advised
that it took three to four minutes from the first appearance of
the light for his plane to get to the area of the explosion.
identified an area just past RICED intersection on V-139
site of the explosion. He turned at the 193 degree radial
: ‘ of the Madison VOR to continue towards Tweed New Haven. At this
N tur—estimated their position to be within two to three

miles of the impact site. *ould see fire on the water

while turning. It appeared to bright fire in a few small
areas.

Estated that the plane definitely came apart in
flight due e brightness of the resultant lights and breaking

into two distinct parts. There was no question in his mind that
either a mid air collision had occurred or an engine exploded on

a plane. All the fuel must have ignited to produce such a
brilliant light. The explosion was so bright and hot that’
saw white smoke above the black cloud. He did not believe tha

the plane came down intact. Nothing seemed to hit the plane, the
explosion seemed self contained.*believed that the plane
must have been between 5,000 and ’ eet at the time of the
initial explosion.

advised that he requested the ATC controller to
give him his number so he could contact him upon
arrival. The ATC controller gave his initials as U.A., 2
and a telephone number of (516) 683-2963. Upon arrival,
called him and learned that the explosion was a downed plane.

ISy
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A Riverhead,
New York 11901, was interviewed at WINDSWEPT
MARINA, 215 Atlantic Avenue, East Moriches, New York 11940, was
advised of the identities of the interviewing agents and the

nature of the interview, he provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996, at approximately 7:30 PM - 7:45 PM,
G -G his friend, ) ) East
Moriches, New York, were on a sixteen (16) foot
boat, bass fishing, south east of Dredge Island, in the east cut
of the waterway, just prior to the Moriches Inlet.
stated that he saw a suspicious looking red work-boat with a
white name on its bow, which he could not read, approximately

\_~ forty-fifty (40-50) feet in length. He advised that the work-
boat had a large cabin area with a large flat roof. The work
boat’s front deck was cluttered with items that he could not
identify, but believed that it would be the perfect place to hide
things. On the starboard side of the boat were five or six (5 or
6) tires hanging off the deck. The work-boat was approximately a
distance of 50 yards away from his boat and it was heading south
towards the Moriches Inlet. 1In addition, the work-boat was
making a loud and clanky diesel engine sound.

stated that approximately 8:4S Pb’,‘"af'ter-
calls out to him, he sees two red pink columns in the sky,
originating from a line of sight approximately 110 degrees east
southeast (true north reading) with an estimated degree to the
top of column(s) at 50 degrees from horizon, which he initially
believed were rising, but in retrospect, with a light wind coming
from the southeast direction, combined with looking from the
horizon up towards the columns, may have given him a false upward
impression. (il advised that the red pink columns quickly
turned into what appeared to be black smoke and then quickl
turned into white smoke in the sunlight and dissipated.
stated that the sun was shining on the columns as it was setting.

Approximately five to ten (5 to 10) seconds later, A 1:25_ :gb A L
cg?nggg ro%xg‘gua'\—

rolling rumble, which sounded like distant thunder,
the direction of what use to be the red pink columns.

L A Yo/

Investigation on 07/28/96 at Riverhead, New York )
Fil 265A-NY-259028
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In addition, H advised that he wore red tinted
sunglasses and that at e Tllne of the explosion, believed that
the red work-boat was involved in that ex losion, and that the
boat was sending up flares. To date, has not seen that
red work-boat since, he believes that the work boat may have been
associated with the dredge operation in the Atlantic Ocean during

the week of July 14, 1996.

also provided a map with his location on July
17, 1996, and handwritten notes on the back of the map pertaining
to the explosion and suspicious boat. He provided no further
information.

-~



FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

N -1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/25/96

ooeiuy b45%

On July 22, 1996
Date of Birth
residing at
and_employed by Patchogue,
was interviewed at his Y Special Agent
(SA) WILLIAM F. LYNCH, Federal Bureau of

senior investigator, JOHN F. CASSINO, New York State Police
Department.

Social Security Nunber
ayville, New York (NY)

was interviewed regarding his
observations of the night of July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30
PM, when he and two friends, while out boating in the vicinity of
Moriches inlet, East Moriches, NY, observed the crash of TwWAa
flight # 800. He advised as follows:

\_~  OBSERVATIONS OF
roximately 7:00 PM
friends * and =~ boarded GUNNENEEND
small boat in the Shirley/Mastic Beach Marina, and went fishing

for striped Bass, in the vicinity of Moriches inlet. By
approximately 7:45 to 8:00 PM, they had left the inlet, and were
drifting approx. one mile out in the ocean, off of Great Gun
Beach-Smith Point Long Island, NY. He recalled that there were
"three or four" surfers just off of Great Gun Beach. The
visibility was excellent, and it was still light. -

added that his eyesight is good.

and his two

At approximately 8:30 PM, ointed up toward
the sky, and exclaimed "What’s that - . looked

up, and saw a "ball of light", which seemed orange/yellow in
color. At this point.# had not yet identified

e noted that whatever it was, it was
coming down fast, and seemed to be banking toward the north. As

this "glow" as flames.
it did so, it appeared that it was coming toward them, in their
boat, and it was getting bigger.

By this time,

and his two companions were
all watching this object, an

noted that the glowing

‘\’/‘Invesu’gau'onon 7/22/96 at Sayville, N.Y.

Fie# _265 A NY 259028 ’CQ//” ‘1[(9
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object passed through a small cloud. as it came out of that

it became a big burst of orange/yellow flame, but -
heard no sound.

next saw two (2) dark pieces of this
object separate, an all, each enveloped in flames and smoke. He

estimates that it was approx. eight (8) seconds between his first
sighting of this object, and its separation into two pieces, and
he noted that the object had been in a downward, steep dive. Each
piece hit the water, and looked like they landed fairly close to
each other. “then saw grey/white smoke on the

water, but does not rec eing a "splash" as the pieces hit.

Several seconds after this, — heard a

"rush" of air, and also felt a vibration through the boat he and
his friends were in. As he looked out toward the crash site, he
saw smoke rising off the water in two separate spots, and it was
at this time that- exclaimed that it was an airliner.

q immediately brought in their fishing lines,
and headed toward the crash site.brecalled that

qnd were at the helm, and he (N NEEEERD
was at the bow. sed his radio to report tot he Coast

Guard, possibly over channel 16, and recalled that Linke was very
excited.

recalled that as they headed toward the
alled the Coast Guard again, and he recalled

"How’s the gas", to whic

o0 far for us", meaning, the idn’t have enough
gas to reach the crash site, and return
recalled that they drove their boat approx. one and one- f

mile past the 2 mile buoy, when they made this decision not to go
any further. He recalls standing on a seat in the boat, and
seeing the flames on the water.

At i int, they began their return to Moriches
inlet, an saw boat lights heading toward the
crash site, and a helicopter also headed toward the site, and
later hovering over it.

” stated that he never personally
identified this fal ing object as a plane, and that he saw no

flares, or anything else in the sky, prior to this crash.
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Fisherman, the m
Third Floor, N rda,

, was interviewed at SOLVEIG’S

residing a
Massachusett

2 Middle Street, Fa1
of the 1nterv1ew1ng Agent and of the matter under investigation.
He advised as follows:

is a crew
boat Captained b
(Subsequen ly 1dent1f1ed as

1996, the exact time un
”(LNU) (Subsequentl 1dent1f1ed as

ing on deck when observed a large je
the b This aircraft was lower than what
usual. &N lowered his head for a few ents

with deck matters. A few moments later looked up, and
again v1sually tracked the aircraft. observed the aircraft

explode into a fireball ani crash into Tie iiiﬁ
to explain the event as fireworks or a diitress flare from

down at an angle. When tol
another boat.

n the Fairhaven based scallop
name unknown (LNU),
On the evening of July
and a_second crewman,
, were
liner pass over

? considered
, busying himself

-saw nothlng unusual with the aircraft, other than
the lower than normal altitude. ? observed nothlng
approached the aircraft, nor did e aircraft appear to be taking
evasive action when it exploded

The m:.d not respond to the crash site. The
contin ish. The next day observed floatjing
insulation which he attributed to the aircraftt. Neither ‘

nor anysffl crew member recovered any debris from the
aircraft.

The next day the COAST GUARD directed the fishing boats
in the area to leave the area. The -pulled into home. port
in Fairhaven on July. 28, 1996. ] ,

ec3

Investigatnon on 7/2 9/96 at Fa 1rhaven Massachusetts
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Date
Social Security Account Number

Patchogue, New

Oon July 22, 1996,

of Birth

residing at
and employed as a
Patchogue, New Yor
was interviewed by Special Agent WILLIAM F. LYNCH,
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI), and JOHN F. CASSINO,
Senior Investigator, New York State Police Department.

-

was located at his place of employment,

and interviewed regarding his observations of the night of July
17, 1996, when he and two friends, while out boating/fishing,
observed the crash of Trans World Airlines (TWA) Flight 800,
approximately 11 miles off the Moriches inlet, in East Moriches,
New York. He advised as follows:

OBSERVATIONS OF

O pproximately 7:00 PM - 7:15 PM,

n July 17, 1996, at a
and his two friends (P and A
boarded boat, for a night of striped Bass fishing.
They proceeded from the Shirley marina where boat was

docked to Moriches inlet, where they drifted in and out of the
mouth of that inlet, fishing.

By approximately 7:45 PM to 8:00 PM, they had moved to
the vicinity of Great Gun Beach, off of Smith Point Park, and
were drifting and trolling approximately one-half mile off shore.

It was while drifting, that —heard-
S xclaim, "Look at that," and motion up toward the sky.
When did, he saw an orange glow, descending, and
getting bigger, and brighter.

He noted that this object seemed to be travelling east,
but downward, and then veered inward, toward the land. At this
point, something broke off, and this object split into two
pieces, and then fell into the ocean. He estimated that distance
where it fell, to be approximately 10 miles out in the ocean. He
recalled seeing only a glow, but no flames.

\—/lnvestigationon 7/22/96 at Patchogue, N.Y.
Fies 265 A NY 259028, (L) -4f9 L

by _ SA WILLIAM F. LYNCH:wfl Dae dicaed  7/25/96
o709 Lo v
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At this point radioed in a "MAYDAY" message to
the Coast Guard, and ave them his boat name, which is the
U *also recalled that there was some
conversation amongst them, about continuing out to the site, and

that he said to do we have enough gas?", and that
@ -cplied that he & not know. They did, however, drive

approximately 4 miles toward the crash site, but turned back,
because of a lack of fuel.

At this time, —recalled seeing a plane
heading toward the crash site, but added that there were no other
boaters in the vicinity at that time.

tated that all during his observations,
he did not realize that the object falling was an airplane, and
his observations started only with *pointing to the

\\’/ sky, and crying "Look at that!." Prior to that, he had noticed
nothing.

OC705
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On_July 30, 1996, te rth (DOB)
telephone number

New York, Police Department, was intervieweq a

is home 1in Southampton Village, New York. After being advised

of the identities of the interviewing agents and the nature of
the interview, provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996, around dusk,? who was off
duty, and his family and friends were at t e Southampton Village
Beach, Long Island, New York, near Shinnecock Inlet.
stated that, with the Atlantic Ocean to his south, he observed to
his right, in a south-western direction, what appeared to be a
pinkish-red flare approximately fifteen to twenty degrees above
the horizon over the ocean for about eight to ten seconds.

During this time, he alerted his companions by saying, " k, a
flare, look a flare over here," pointing at the object. &
further stated that the flare seemed peculiar to him because it
was almost motionless in the sky. Once the flare-type object
disappeared, observed a ball of fire at approximately the
same height, but slightly off of where he had seen the flare-type
object. He watched the ball of fire ball fall from the sky,
breaking into two sections and leaving a trail of black smoke as
it fell. estimated that, from the time he first saw the
ball of fire until he could no longer see the two burning pieces
falling towaids the ocean, approximately fifteen seconds had

elapsed. further estimated that approximately twenty
seconds elaps from when he first saw the ball of fire until he
heard two explosions, one shortly followed by the other, the
first maybe being slightly louder than the second.

917
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was interviewed at_her place of

'in Westhampton, New York. After

ies of the interviewing agents and
provided the following

business, INTIMATE BOUTIQUA
béing advised of the identi
the nature of the interview,
information:

On the evening of July 17, 1996, was on an open
porch of the Westhampton Yacht Squadron. At about 8:30 PM, while
facing south overlooking the bay area and Dune Road, -saw
red flare arching in the sky. bdid not see where it
originated from. The flare arched in the sky and then came
straight down as if it had a parachute attached to it. The flare

was very bright and appeared to be within the bay area. i%}
} Sudgdenly, the red flare burst into a large ball of red ',-
N flames. The large ball of flames descended half way down the sky ¢
and then burst into a larger ball of flames. [P heard the ﬂ

second explosion, but not the first. The second explosion caused
the object to separate and plummet down south of Dune Road into

the ocean. After il lost sight of the objects, she continued
to hear two more explosions.

¢
—1',}(,'.35

315

A Y2 50990 &
N csgonon _7/19/96 , a __Westhmpton, New York 10 ¥-250328-8uB
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On July 26, 1996,
Westhampton Beach, New York,
interviewed by Spec1al Agent PAMELA A. arsing known the
identity of the interviewing Agent, he then provi led this
additional information:

ated that from the position he was standing on
in Westhampton Beach at the origin o moke trail

roXimately 185 degrees magnetic north. mmeasured
the distance of the smoke trail between his th index

finger to be four or five inches in length from where he was
standing.

?descrioed the smoke trail to be a well formed
line of whi smoke that looked as if it started from land.
msaw three explosions. The first one being a
large roun ireball with white smoke billowing around it,
then approximately three or four seconds later, a yellow flame a

little smaller, then the third explosion appeared to be more like
a fire with pieces of the plane falling from it.

.'?

@ .

\_Investigation on 7/26/96 at East Moriches, New York (telep
SERIALIZED __— FeD [ r
265A-NY-259028

File #

by

—265A.NY-259028. suw;
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New
York (NY), telephone | was telep .
at his place of employment,

Patchogue, NY, telepHnone
apprised of the identity of the interview ng agent,
informed that he was being recontacted to furnish specific
information as to his precise location on the evening of July 17,
1996, when he observed an object ascending through the sky.

H advised that he was located on the Great Gun
Dock, which is situated on the bay side of Fire Island.
approximated the length of the dock at 400 to 500 feet and
indicated that he was standing approximately 75 to 100 feet from
the west end. From this vantage point, and assuming that the
dock runs in a true east to west direction, observed the
S ascending object at approximately 170 degrees in a southeast
direction. was facing southeast looking directly at the
advised that there were no other landmarks
which could aid in his assessment of the location of the object.
did, however, note that a restroom is located on the
south side of the dock.

v

-

. 533
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Date of

Birth Brookhaven, New
York, 11719, home te ephone number Social Security
Number was advised of the identity of the

interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview:

On Wednesday, July 17, 1996 wasg on his boat
called ? along with!
Brookhaven, New York, 11719, home telephone number

(phonetic) home telephone numbers
an The boat was idling in the Great South
ay west o e Smith Point Bridge.

Between 8:30 - 8:45 P.M.
{ reddish/orange object projecting
— east of the Smith Point Bridge.
looked like a flare.

stated he saw a
in an upward southern position
istated the object

—stated he maintained view of the object until
he saw an explosion in the air. After the explosion, two large

objects were seen falling from the sky. One piece was falling
faster than the other. Qbelieved the object was a
firework until he got home and heard about the plane crash.

stated he did not report this incident to

anyone in authority. He also stated that the visibility was
clear that night. bwas on his boat from 6:00 PM until

9:00 PM.
265A-NY-259028-suB Cc'( - § 8O
SEARCHED, INDEXED, |
SERAWED___ PV me__
APRO 1 1997 &
FBl — NEW YORK )
‘\—nﬁestiguionon 7/20/96 at Watch Hill, Fire Island, New York
File# 265A-NY-259028
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osGoa.

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;



A INULN A L ‘1 b‘

FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) b .

. -1-
N
FEDERMLBUREAU(N?DHTSHGATKHi

Date of transcription 08/02/1996

was advised of the identity of the

interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview.Q P then
provided the following information:

On 07/17/1996,

was sailing
eastbound from New York

to Newport,

impending thunderstorms, so he was scanning the sky ahead to keep
a lookout for them.

At approximately 8:40 pm, U vas approximately two

\\,/ (2) to three (3) miles east of the Fire Island sea buoy when he
observed a flare for a "millisecond" followed immediately by a
bright red flash, directly in front (west) of his craft, and off
to port (north) .y cstimated this distance to be twenty to
twenty-five (20-25) miles away from his vessel, off the shores of
Moriches, Long Island. The initial flare was a "tiny dot," and
red, compared to the flash, which was the "size of a quarter,"
and "red, with wispy black trails."

A ten to fifteen (10-15) knot westerly breeze was
blowing, so (i Phcard no explosion, but assumed that the

black conn trail went down to the south in an arc that looked
like a question mark. estimated that it took ten to
fifteen (10-15) seconds for the flash to go down and extinguish.

Soon thereafter, B heard a United States Coast
Guard (USCG) radio call on Channel 16 advising that an aircraft

had just gone down either over the bay or the ocean.

radioed the USCG, and advised that the aircraft had gone down in
the ocean. —assumed that the aircraft was a small five (5)
seater, until he heard a USCG transmission advising of numerous
victims. At that point, realized that it must be an

airliner. (W ca11ed a friend on his cellular telephone and 535
his friend advised him that a 747 had gone down.

\__twvestigaionon ~_ 07/25/1996 4 Providence, RI (tedenhnyionddad-suB ¢C3 -
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The USCG radioced for assistance from any pleasure craft
in the area, bu dvised that he was three to four (3-4)
hours away from the crash site Qi had no further contact
with the USCG.

continued to sail westerly, approximately two
miles (2) off-shore, and passed between the wreckage site and
land as he travelled towards Rhode Island. However, he observed
no vessels sailing away from the crash site at any time that
evening . P 2dvised that the only vessels he did observe
were USCG rescue craft and fishing trawlers.

?radar was operating on the night of

07/17/1996, but the range was only set for eight to ten (8-10)

miles, and the only blips that he observed were fishing trawlers.
observed no unusual or disabled vessels that entire day,

N or in the days following 07/17/1996 S :s been a sailor
for the past thirty years.

ol37?
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an

told her to look at something in the sky.
looked up, directly south, and saw/a small yellow/orange string
of light rise two (2) feet, then arc in a westerly direction and
begin to head down. advised that soon after the light
began moving down, she saw a huge bright fireball as large as
the sun appear in the sky. “ advised that she did not hear
any noise related to the explosion. She stated that the
yellow/orange string of light did not trail any smoke. She

observed the light for several seconds before witnessing the
explosion. *stated that she had to look around

in order to see the object in the sky. ‘It appeared to be

directly south of her location. & stated that, until she

saw_the explosion, she thought the sting of light was a firework.
was unable to recall exactly where on Route 27 she was

when she witnessed the explosion. She advised that she was

approximately five (5) miles past the point where Route 27 breaks 3
into two lanes. 30 ek

:Ihh?ﬁi

Investigationon 07/22/96 at 'Stony Brook, New York
File # 265A-NY-259028
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m Surveyor, GREAT REDGING COMPANY,
816 Dune Road, West Hampton, New York,
was advised of the identities of the interviewing Agents and

purpose of the interview and thereafter provided the following
information:

On Wednesday night, July 17, 1996, he was on’West
Hampton Beach starting at 7:00 PM, to set up grade stakes on the
beach.

At approximately 8:40 PM, he was facing south, into the
ocean and looking generally upward, toward the sky, which was
somewhat 1lit. To the east of him, he first noticed a red/orange
glow in the sky, as it travelled easterly and grew in size.

\ After two to three seconds, he heard the first of two explosions.

N A small fireball arched and then, a second or two later, the
second explosion occurred. (i explained that this second
explosion caused a bigger, bright orange fireball.

stated that after the second explosion the large
fireball fe own toward the horizon in two pieces. A large
piece (west) and smaller piece (east) fell together and could be
seen as a mountain of flames as it hit the horizén. Black smoke,
L 2 topped by white smoke could be seen a short time afterward in the
area of the flames.

!estimated that this occurred nine or ten miles
out to sea from the beach and about one mile east of his
location. stated that the initial red/orange glow came

from the North-Northwest direction {(over his left shoulder). He
heard the noise of the explosion about 45 seconds after seeing it
and estimated the distance from that.

' Investigation on 7/20/96 at West Hampton, New York

pies 265A-NY-259028-CC - 346
SA KIM A. CROWELL/vao
by SA FRANK M. FINN/vao Dacdicaed 7/20/96

/Y72
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency;
it and its contents are not to be distributed outside vour agency.
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on July 27, 1996, after
being advised of the identity © e e ont and the
purpose of the interviewv, provided the following jnformation:

pstated cnat on the evenind of July 17, 1996, she )
one iving west on Route 27 near the exit to Route 111.

advised that on the northbound "jug handle" exit ramp., she

was a fancy two-door sedan two younger males were 1o00king
straight up into the sky - advised she felt like fireworks Lo
were going off and from b er left shoulder, she could see R
‘ ‘white fizzle going up- advised that she did not see 23
\__ plane, but did see the plode.

said it was 2 very strange sight. vised
that she atraid to stop, but she did see one © younger
men running from the field to the driver i
sedan, possibly a dark blue Jaguar. He to be carrying Sl
something like pinoculars to the sedan. dvised that the S
] ndle exit ramp was 2 perfect place the inlet.
said she heard the fizzle and then a popP-

!ﬂescribed the vehicles as poth bearing Bew Yyork
1icense pla es because they we and white. id not

ke
copy down the license plates. jckup as -
clean and shiny, with 2 drop cl £ the pickup 3
truck. The drop cloth appeared disturbed. ipbed the 3
younger male i t-complected, with the ng of 2 dark, t
curly peard. rated that he did not loo0k syrian or '
palestinian. stated that he looked intensely into her

face.

By way of backdgro
to be an israelil flight.

rated that Flight 800 used
ried to an 1sraeli doctor,

she is the mnother of four has a degree 1n art
history, and is 45 years old. tated that she frequentlY B
fliesto Israel. I:
028-SUB
Invesuigation on 1/ 27/ 96 at
Eile * 265A—NY—259028
o206 . aoer. A. KACZMAREK/CXK :

- “"’/. N
c.we FRT and 1S loaned to yourf agency.
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*initial impression was that it was fireworks.
stated that she did not believe that it was that high up
and that it may have been a propane tank explosion.

Finally,
the information.

_advised that she called NBC news with

oro07



000190 ‘]73

FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

-1-

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 07/26/96

.was 1nterv ewed at h
Patchogue, New York (NYY P 1s
employed as a truck driver for S BROTHERS ches,
N_Lb During the intervi ew,ﬂprovided the

On July 17, 1996 travelled to East Moriches
with his brother-in-law, and his uncle
P in order to fish. Around 7:30PM, and

observed two (2) boats near a buoy, two hundred to three hundred /T\
yards (200-300yds) from the beach. One boat was a white, thirty ~s

foot (30’) Sport Fisherman boat. The other boat was a dark blue
or green fourteen foot (14’) skiff, which was low sided and had

\_
On July 25, 1996,
following iInformation:
1s companions set up on the beach behind the Coast Guard
station, across from Moriches Inlet. While there,
N an outboard motor.

\\-//hnumnhnu 07/25/96 at Patchogue, New York

believed this second boat was a

rental boat, because most people do not come out to the area in s
boats that small. There were people around the beach, including ¥
two (2) fly fisherman, but none of these individuals made

take notice of them.

While fishing,Pheard a sound like that of a
mortar or a large fireworks rocket. (D looked up to see
what he expected would be a fireworks display. Three (3) to four

(4) seconds later saw a large ball of fire in the shape
of a mushroom cloud. These flames then fell to the ocean.

did not see a smoke trail prior to the fireball, nor did
e hear an explosion at the time of the fireball. However, he
subsequently heard four (4) explosions. He heard an initial
explosion followed by two (2) other explosions, which sounded

like rumbling. Approximately two (2) minutes later he heard a
fourth (4th) explosion.

was not sure of the height of the fireball, but
advised that from a distance it appeared about twelve feet (12')
above the horizon. The sound of the mortar came from out over
the water, in the same direction that the boats he observed had 7
been located. The thirty foot (30’) Sport Fisherman boat_had 113‘,

<C3ANS r'.gg,c OZS-SUB

File # 265A-NY-259028

L 1-1z"’ CEXED ___Q
s ALEn

by SA KURT B. HUERTAS (KBH:amo)

/350 A —

Date dictated  07/25/96
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738/

already departed prior to the mortar sound. The fourteen foot

(14’) skiff may also have been gone by this time, but due to the
darkness,icould not be sure.

After the explosions, (P observed a helicopter
flying overhead. The helicopter started searching the channel
first and did not move offshore initially.

—2
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whi of birth
social security number home _address
Durham, Maine, home telephone n r

the below listed date at the
East Haven, Connecticut. He was
advised of the identity of the interviewing special agent and the
nature of the interview. He provided the following information:

is a pilot for — He has been
with as a first officer since August 8, 1994. #
has submitted his resi ffective July 31, 1996 and 1is
going to work f%. He will start there August

2, 1996.
S vas flying as first officer for Captain
on July 17, 1996 oh Flight 3112. This flight

~— 1ll!llllb
originated at Washington National, and was going to Tweed, New
Haven, Connecticut. He was flying the airplane from the right
seat. At approximately 8:30 pm, Piedmont Flight 3112 was on
Victor Airway V-139 northbound 10 miles from RICED intersection,
near SARDI intersection. He was at 11,000 feet. Visibility was

good (at ast 30 miles in flight). The ride was smooth. It was
dusk. ad just been handed off by Boston Contmew

York app ch. 2 minutes after this frequency change sSaw
a bright flash of light.

The bright occurred at a two o’clock position
below his altitude*tilated it as approximately 5,000
feet to 6,000 feet. The flash was a yellow ball moving outward.

It d like bright coals being flung forward in a parabola.
*d previously seen space junk burning up on reentry and

1 1ally thought he was seeing more of the same. This was
occurring below him. He also thought it looked like fireworks or
a flare. The bright ball separated into two distinct balls of

light. It then looked like a shower of sparks and fire in two
distinct clumps. C!Jn

As ball broke up into two balls in slow motion, It ¢t
occurred to at he was observing some objeg%sﬁmms-SUB _

\/1 Investigation on 7 / 18 / 96 at East Haven, Connecticut

Fies 265A-NY-259028 - ;(p

by SA Kenneth E Gray Jr : KEG/keg Date dictated

/’s¥/
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It fell quickly into the water. -estimated it took ten to
£ seconds from the first appearance until it hit the water.
ould not see the object splash down into the water.

After seeing the object explode and hit the water,
e

then called New York Air Traffic Control (ATC) and

the flash. He advised ATC that he wanted to report an
explosion at two o’clock at 4,000 to 5,000 feet. It seemed to
explode and fall into the water. ATC asked him if it was leftover
fireworks? Another aircraft out of Long Island was also on the
frequ asked if it might be a flare as he had seen it,

too. stated it was not a flare.
At the 193 degree radial of Madison VOR, mturned
off V-139. At the turn, the smoke plume was still vis e. The

smoke plume passed two to three miles down the right side of
Piedmont 3112. At the time of the turn, Piedmont 3112 had
descended to 9 eet. The cloud had reached that altitude. As
it was dusk, ould not give a color of the cloud. It had
some definiti st the sky.

ould see debris on the water. It was one
rectangul ch of burning fuel. From 9,000 feet, it wa he
same size as an oil tanker or barge would appear. whilh
had seen two distinct balls of light descend, he could only s

one patch of flames on the water. He could see reflections from

the fire against the sea.
was told that his Captain,

had
aid
that following the initial flash, he had time to was

described over descent of the balls of 1li
that and to call ATC. By the time he called ATC, the light was
already in the water.

ad reported no aircraft in the area. Nothing had
ttention in his instrument scan prior to the
flash. id not believe that it took longer than twenty
seconds he flash until he called ATC. The fire was already
on the water at the time of his turn at RICED intersection. He
believed that he passed two to three miles away from this impact
area.

caught

believed that something must have gotten to the
fuelcells gnited them to cause a fireball like that. He also
thought a midair collision would explain the two distinct lights

dropping away.



100217 78

FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82)

3,

-1-
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/30/96

On July 22, 1996
Date of Birth - RAYMOND BUICK/CHEVROLEiI 13i6

Sunrise Highway, Bayshore, New York, telephone number

was advised of the official identities of
Agents and the purpose of the interview.
the following information:

On July 17, 1996, _was fishing off of a boat in
the northern section of Moric es Inlet with and
G :-tveen 8:20 oM and 9:00 PM, observed a
flare ascending four to six miles east from his position.

described the flare as an orange ball that travelled at a
10:00 angle (from perpendicular) from his position and increasing

in brightness. Aiiroximately one minute following his flare

the interviewing
then furnished

observation, saw two large sections descending towards

the ocean with one section in flames and the other leaving a
small trail.

Westimated that the flare reached an altitude of
15,000 to 20, feet and was travelling slowly. did not
observe any smoke trail coming from the flare or its point of
origin.

265A-NY-259028-SUB c ¢ | -
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Investigation on 7/22/96 at Bayshore, New York

File# 265A-NY-259028 dg
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by
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\SA DAVID SEBASTI

A JOHN D. FETHIERE (JDF :dp) Date dicated 7/26/96
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July 22, 1996,
Brookhaven, New Yor]

oy Special Agent KEVIN C. . ter in’g’= VA,
identity of the interviewing Agent and that the nature Qg
.nierview-was regarding the plane crash of TWA Flight 8005

. 1996 rovided the following informatiog;-wﬁ
. P ,_.‘__.'::-;f “w‘? 2

eted that
€ was attending ne pBelj TR N

o2 Club, Bellport Lane, Bellport, New York, the evening of s
Y 17, 41996. hdvised that at 8:31PM, on July.17s41998
was standing outside on the south veranda of the Yacht :Club
xing at the sky in a southeasterly direction,facipg;gp ay
n he observed what appeared to be a bright_headlightgh ) 3%
-ane. He stated that the bright light was facing a weptey
rection and that it looked similar to a ssparkler‘Vflltfl'x'%fa‘;=~__»M
o ow believes that the light was - ER

WS- : i that he observed the light explode into a.
ciid mass the size of a basketball which began to -

2ak into two fire masses described as a "curtain of -
irg frem the sky". dvised that the right inAsg®
that the left mass and that through the left -fireb&l]

appeared to be a large section of the pPlane. . = . o
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d that he did not see any smoke throughout.

e
iz czssxes d he hear or feel anything unusual. - "
- S 2:vised that at the time he believed the
-.Il22nt nad cocurred over the Smith Point Park and that it was
TEsIlZlyv oz mid alv ccllisicn between two airplanes. He N
t=.spnoned Suffclk County Police at 911 within two minutes of the
TUREN T nmotiiv them zf osave -
\ : ":’
N - oD & __leng Island, New York 265A-NY.
ETL
JIZR-NT-IzEIzE ERAED .
) BV e
Sx DIVIN C. MATHIESCON  XCM:imeg MU/ Date dicated { \F/ 28 /9
/322 h =

TEITIRRGLORS nor Jenclusions of the FBL 1 s the Properny of the FBI and s lgsned iy
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shirle York
(NY), telephone Date of B rth*
was advised of the identities of the interviewing agents an e

nature of the interview. She then provided the following
information: ‘

as sitting on the deck of a neighbor’s house on
; " She was looking over the water
tch, she heard a noise and then saw

the lagooils
and saw what fooked like a
an explosion.

- stated she saw a streak rising into the sky at
an angle curving a little to the west. She saw it rise for about

two seconds. It made a slight arc then she lost sight for about

one second, then saw an explosion. The streak was the color of a
match flame. She did not see any smoke. hstated the

explosion sounded like a loud firework, almost as loud as an M-80
going off. ?heard one boom sound. The explosion was a
huge ball whic ropped down to the horizon slowly.

_pointed out the Ranger house on Smith State
Park, which is the direction she was looking. Just slightly to
the left of the Ranger house is another house with a reddish
roof, which has a cluster of trees to the left of it (this is a
Camp area with campers parked in the area). It was over this
house which the object appeared to be when it rose into the sky.
The sun was almost directly behind her at the time she was
looking out over the water.

265A-NY-259028-5UB &
S / At :
Investigationon 7/23/96 at Long Island, New York e WAT

File ¥ 265A-NY-259028

by
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SA JANE C. KELLYAs .
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Shirley, New York,

of the identities o

the interview. -

e 1Nterviewing agents and the naturs of
then provided the following information:

on 7/17/96 as sitting on the back deck of her
neighbor, phonetic), house at
with her husband (then fiance),

last name unknown) an wo children
an and her fiancé arrived at

at approximately 7:30 p.m. The group sat at a table on a
screened in deck of#wuse which overlooked the canal.
The horizon to the sou was the Smith Point Park trailer park.

could not see the ocean. stated that the weather
was clear and the visibility good.

The object reminded I of a lighted match head, blue and
orange in color. It was brighter at its head and faded towards
its tail. It had no defined shape and there was no smoke

accompanying it. The object was the relative size of a half
dollar coin.

For approximately ten seconds, il P observed the
object traveling in an arc from her lower right to uvpper left

The obaect disappeared for approximately one second and then

observed a large explosion in the same area where the
object had disappeared. The explosion was very bright but S
could look directly at it. The explosion looked like fire and
was colored orange, red and yellow. The explosion was a large
round mass that expanded outward to approximately four times the

size of the sun in the sky. The expansion was larger in width
then in height.

After a few seconds, the explosion mass separated into
two large “flame-like” pieces and a number of smaller pieces, and
began to fall. Of the two larger pieces, the piece on the right

\__~ Investigation on 7/21/97 a Shirley, Ny

Fie#s 265A-NY-259028 QL |- ( | Date dicated  7/23/97

SA JENNIFER A. LEONARD
by _SA BRADLEY S. MORRISON
/03y

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 1o your ngency;
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was slightly larger then the piece on the left. The smallex
pieces resembled the shape and motion of large raindrops. All of
the pieces fell straight down at a constant speed and Aisgpmis
behind the trailer park at the same tinme. There was no smoki
surrounding the pieces. The amount of time from the initial
explosion to the objects disappearing behind the trailer park was
approximately six to ten seconds.

Pdid not hear any sounds accompanying or
following e event. She _did not see anything unusual other then
the event. At the time, bthought she had witnessed a
propane tank in the trailer park explode. She heard about t
Trans World Airlines Flight 800 crash later that evening.

does not wear or require prescription eyeglasses. She was not
under the influence of any substance on July 17, 1996.

Following the interview was escorted by the

interviewing agents to Standing on the top step
of the deck where she had witnessed the event, bheld a

ruler given to her by the interviewing agents straight up and
down at arms length, placed her thumb on the three inch mark and
aligned it with the horizon. With the :one inch mark closest to
the ground, she advised the event started approximately at the
four inch mark and reached it maximum altitude where it exploded,
at the seven inch mark. The explosion covered more than half of

the length of the trailer park visible from the deck.
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, Floral Park, New
York, ) was

the identity of the interviewing agent,
provided the

contacted and advised o
as well as the nature of the interview.
following information:

On July 17,1996 around dusk time,Hwas camping at
Smith Point Park and witnessed what appeared to be a "flare" rise
abc.e the horizon over the water. This flare was "red-orange" in
color and had initiated from the east in an upward diagonal
trajectory. The flare disappeared and seconds later a "wide
area" of the sky was filled with "something" descending on fire
resembling a "white bright star."

later learned from the news about the TWA crash.

on July 25, 1996, (i decided to contact the Federal Bureau of
Investigation to report what she witnessed.

265A-NY-259028-SUB. . -
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Investigation on 7/25/96 at Floral Park, New York (telephonieally) = . __j
Fleg 265A-NY-259028
Z
by SA LUIS OCTAVIO EABRERA Date dicuted _7/25/96
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advised of the nature of this investigatl ntity of

the interviewing Agent. She provided the following information:

On July 17, 1996, at about 8:35 - 8:40 PM,?and
her three children were in the parking lot of PAISLEY'
RESTAURANT 9 Oceanview Drive, Mastic Beach, New York, (516) 281-
7453. as looking for an ocean background for the family’s

Christmas card. This location looks out over the Great South
Bay.

?hen noticed what she thought were fireworks in

the southeasUT sky, out beyond Fire Island over the Atlantic
Ocean. It appeared to start halfway up in the sky. She said to

\_/ her children "Hey guys look at the fireworks.!"™ A ball of flames
burst above where she saw the rocket. A smaller ball of flames
fell from the larger one and sparks and flames rained down toward
the water. This all took about ten to twelve seconds. The ball
of flames appeared to be suspended in tihe sky for a second or two
then it fell. There was lots of blue smoke. She then said to
her children "Only one firework. Oh, no more. Let's go."

She measured the height of the fireball in the sky by
placing the edge of her hand on the horizon. She then placed her
fingers one on top of the other until she reached the apparent
spot in the sky where the fireball was. It was six fingers high
in the sky. She knows the direction precisely. There is an
island southeast of PAISLEY's known as Beer Can Island. The
rocket appeared to be directly over yet beyond that island.

Beach, New York, = j

/75
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New York 1
oluntarily provide e fo 11 STEAN ;
was at a party on the of KER! %3;;3_3}
. RESTAURAN BAR on July 17, 1996. as on a flo&ting ¥
dock, facing the bay when she saw wha eared to be a "shooting

star". The object was moving from West to East. The object was
white in color and_turned orange like a flare. The object then
turned into a fountain type of firework. The object stayed
illuminated and fell out of sight. She shortly after heard a
boom and felt a shock wave.

." -
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Investigationon  7/24/96 at Hampton Beach, New York mmfg:
File # 265A=NY-259028 : ( )(  SEP.
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by SA TIMOTHY J. DELANEY/axh Date dictated 4 435
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Oon 7/17/96 of the New York Air
National Guard (ANG), stationed at—
West Hampton Beach, NY, provided the attached interview summary
to DET. WAYNE T. PAROLA and DET. KENNETH ENGELHARDT.
o

Investigationon 7/18/96 at West Hampton Beach, NY
File ¥ 265A-NY-259028 {3,394
DET. WAYNE T. PAROLA
by DET. KENNETH ENGELHARDT Date dictated 7/19/96
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\_. 18 July 1996 INTERVIEW WITH Y —Aa

SEEENCONCERNING TWA FLIGHT 800. TAKEN BY PAA INSPECTOR
FSDO 15

AT APPROXTMATELY 2030 LocAL TIve WHNEEEEEERN ~ vevmer oF THR ATR 490D
NATIONAL GUARD, WHO WAS STANDING ON THE GROUND AT GABRESKI FIELD
NOTICED A RED OBJECT FALLING OUT OF THE SKY (THIS OBJECT WAS POSSIBLY ON
FIRE BUT FLAMES COULD NOT BE DISCERNED DUE TO HIGH ALTITUDE.) THE OBJECT
ON AN ESTIMATED 50 DEGREE TRAJECTORY MOVING WEST TO KAST. MR.
WATCHED THE OBJECT FALL FOR ABOUY 5-8 SECONDS WHEN IT BURST INTO
A LARGE SWATCH OF FLAMES. THIS WAS A SUDDEN EVENT, NO SOUND OF AN
ExPLOSION WAS HEARD BY M WHEN THE OBJECT SUDDRNLY BURST INTO
FLAMES IT WAS AT AN ANGLE OF APPROXIMATELY 40 DEGREES ABOVE THE HORIZON
witH MR AQNFACING SSW APPROXIMATELY 11NM PROM THE MAIN AREA OF

DEBRIS. é(7 ég

HH60 FLIGHT ENGINEER AND-A HH60 PILOT

WERE FLYING AT AN ALTITUDE OF APPROXIMATELY 300 FEET AT THE END OF
RUNWAY 24 AT GABRESKI AIRPORT. THEY WITNESSED WHAT APPEARED TO BE A
LARGE SECTION OF DEBRIS (POSSIBLY A SECTION OF WING BOX AND FUSELAGE)
ENGULFED IN FLAMES, FALLING VERTICALLY, SPIRALING WITH A CORKSCREW
SMOKETRAIL ABOVE. AS IT DESCENDED A LARGE PIECE ALSO ENGULFED IN FLAMES

\__~BROKE OFF. BOTH STRUCK THE WATER AND SANK. THE HELICOPTER WAS ABOUT 7NN
FROM THE IMPACT POINT AND IMMEDIATELY PROCEEDED TO THE AREA.
APPROXIMATELY 1NM PROM THE IMPACT POIN ICED DEBRIS, SOME OF
WHICH WAS ON FIRE, STILL RAINING DOWN RRTTMATES THAT THE
ALTITUDE OF THE LARGE PIECE OF FLAMING LEBRIS WAS KFIKST SPOTTED BY THEM
AT APPROXIMATELY 4-5000 FEET.

THE MAIN PIECE OF DEBRIS APPARENTLY WAS BUBBLING UP FUEL WHICH IGNITED
ON THE SURFACE AND CAUSED A CIRCULAR AREA OF FLAMES APPROXIMATELY 200
FEET IN DIAMETER. THE FLAMES CONTINUED TO SPREAD AS MORE FUEL CAME TO
THE SURFACE. THERE WERE A FEW BODIES MOTICED IN THIS AREA. APPROXTMATELY
50 FEET FROM THE BURNING ARRA MJJJEENOTICED A SECTION OF AIRCRAFT
POSSIBLY BELONGING TO THE TAIL SECTION. IT WAS WHITE WITH SOME RED
COLOR. TH1S SECTION SANK APPROXIMATELY 1-2 MINUTES LATER AND WAS NOT ON
PIRE AT THE TIME. THE CO-ORDINATES OF THIS POSSIBLE RUDDER OR STAB
SECTION SANK AT WAS N40.39.0, W07237.63. APPROXIMATELY 1/2 NM SOUTHWEST
OF THE PLAMING DEBRIS AREA AN ELONGATED ARRA OF SMALL PIECKS Ok FLOATING
DEBRIS APPROXIMATELY 300 FEET IN LENGTH. THIS DEBRISWAS NOT ON PIRE AND
CONSISTED OF STYROFOAM LIKk MATERIAL ALONG WITH ‘ZPPUSELAGE WINDOW
SECTION. TN THE IMMED: TR AREA SURROUNDING AND AMOUNG THIS DKER1: WiRE
ABOUT 20-30 BODIES. THESE BODIES SHOWED EVIDENCE OF HIGH INPACT DAMAGE
WITH CLOTHING BLOWN OFF AND DISMEMBERMENT. NONE OF THE BODIES MAD LIFE
JACKETS ON. AT LBAST ONR AND POSSIBLY Tw. /.IRCRAFT SLIDE RAPTS WERE ALSO

—“NOTICED NkAR THIS 2ZKka OF DEBRIS ONE WAS APPROXIMATELY HALF INFLATED AND
HAD 178 LIGHTS Al IvATED.

AopeNpUM: I, SEEIEY A7 HOME APPROXIMATELY 15 NM FROM THE A5
CRASH SITE AT APPKO.. MATR 2028 LOCAL T FELT AND HEARD A MUPPLED _-

/77¢ EXPLOSTON WHLCH RATTLED THE WTI™*"1 OF MY HOUSE AND WHICH I ASSUMED WAS A
QANTr ANV
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FD-302 (Rev. 3-10-82) . .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 07/24/96

On July 20, 1996,
i3l Security Account Number:
Manorville, New York (NY) , was
interviewed by Agents FANNING and HUERTAS of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation (FBI). On July 26, 1996,Mwas contacted
for a routine follow-up interview by Agent and New York
Police Department Detective THOMAS CORRIGAN. provided
the following information:

— works as a full time Pararescue/EMT-I for the
New York Alir National Guard (NYANG currently at the rank of
M On July
17, 1996, he was involved in routine trainin se. At
approximately 8:05PM he executed a parachute jump from a HC-130
aircraft and landed at a drop zone north of the base. An HH60
helicopter was scheduled to pick him up for additional training.
At approximately 8:35PM to 8:40PM he was facing south towards the
ocean, when he saw an orange/red object descending rapidly out of
the sky. The object was moving d ward at a slight angle in an
eastbound direction, away from He turned to#
who was standing on the drop zone wi him and asked, id you
see that?" The object appeare i perfect circle which did
not change its shape or size. advised the object moved
like a meteor, falling from a height of eight thousand-nine
thousand feet (8,000’'-9,000'). described it as screaming
out of the sky. He watched it for five to six (5-6) seconds at
which point it exploded into a massive fireball in the sideways
direction. At that point he realized it was an airplane. The
object never changed shape or speed until it exploded. The plane

then fell out of his view and he observed black smoke rising. He i
did not hear any sound when the plane exploded.

The helicopter that was to pick up and
headed directly towards the explosion. Approximately one half
hour later the helicopter returned andﬁ and* entered
it and headed out to the crash site. pproximately forty (40) -
minutes later they found the wreckage and several bodies, which 3}

had drifted in a southwesterly direction from the area they were
initially located. A fishing trawler could be seen picking up

Investigauon on 07/20/96 at Westhampton , New York

Fle: 265A-NY-259028

SA JOSEPH P. FANNING
»w SA KURT B. HUERTA%‘ {KBH:amo) Date dictated
Ve

aac

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI and is loarii0
it and 1ts contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.



i nNn233

FD-302« (Rev. 11-15-83)

N

265A-NY-259028 '

Cantnuatnn of FD-302 of _ ., On 07/2 0/96 , Page 2

bodies at this point. As no survivors were observed, no rescue
operations were undertaken.

/Foy
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/23/96

was SV

*Date of Birth:
interviewed at his residence, orth Shirley,

New York, telephone number by Investigator MIEMARE Jdh~
P. KEARY, New York State Police, and Special Agent WILLIAM HANSEN

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. was advised of the
identities of the interviewers and that the interview concerned

details he might have concerning TWA Flight 800 which crashed on

Julv 17, 1996. - thereafter, provided the following:

Fadvised that on July 17, 1996 at approximatel
7:30 p.m., he and his two friends,handH
had arrived at the "fishing dock" which was located at the end o

Union Avenue, Center Moriches, New York. This investigator notes
that this pier is located in the vicinity of the Moriches Yacht

. Club. At about 8:30 p.m., he and his friends were fishing off

\_~ the south side of the dock facing south, looking over Moriches
Bay. He stated that all of a sudden he observed a red light
moving up into the air. This flare traveled in the air for what
he estimated was 30 seconds. He stated that this red flare was
moving in an irregular type arc. He felt this red flare was
trying to follow something. He did not note whether the flare
left a smoke trail. The red flare then suddenly turned into a
huge ball of flame and fell in two pieces. Upon providing
with a Hagstram Map, he impghfcated that the red flare emanated
from ggproximately two mile§to W@ southeast. It is noted that
this -a»e is within Moriches Bay, about two miles west of Moriches
Inlet, in the vicinity of a small island just north of the
barrier beach. He stated that he thought he saw awhite boat in
the vicinity of this area. He described this boat“Was being
white in color, about 22 feet long, and had a long "nose" on it.
The white boat subseiuently left the area, traveling east until

it was out of line of sight. He stated that the flare
traveled on_a slightly southeasterly track until the fireball
occurred. estimated that the flare traveled 10 miles
before it turned into a fireball. @) stated that the fireball
fell in two pieces and that after it hit the water he saw the
flames.

\‘ﬁ%myMnm 7/20/96 at North Shirley, New York

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 3@\"’\—@@[' 5(0 é/

Inv. JOHN P. KEARY, NYSP/
vy _SA WILLIAM HANS FBI/WH/emf Date dictated 7/20/96

Oh/§ T

Thie doenment rnntsing acither recommendations nor coachiginons of the TRT. Tt is the nronerty of the FRI and ic lnaned to vour asency:
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 7/22/96

— date of birth

Center Moriches, New York, 11934, home
telephone number worked telephone number

Y pager number was advised of the identity of
the interviewing agent and the purpose of the interview. h
then furnished the following information:

On July 17, 1996, he was having dinner at JOHN ééOTT's

Restaurant on Dune Road in West Hampton. He was having dinner
with his wife (@ and his friend
at

The restaurant is located three or four miles east of
__ Moriches Inlet on Dune Road. They were sitting outside on a deck
on the bay side of Dune Road.

At approximately 8:15 P.M. he looked up and saw a
reddish orange glowing ball. It appeared to be directly
overhead. It looked like the ball from a Roman candle. He saw
no falling debris at this point. He did not think it was a
pPlane. He tracked it for 15-20 seconds. It then exploded and
& Rurst into flames. It broke into several pieces. He ran from :
- the restaurant on the bay side, across Dune Road, to the beach on
the ocean side.

There was a haze over the ocean so he could not see the
impact when the plane hit the water. He did hear two explosions
and felt the concussion in his chest .

He did not see anything else in the sky. The glowing
ball did not appear to be dropping when he saw it before the
explosion. He saw nothing leave from the ground. He did not see
any flames or smoke emitting from the glowing ball.

He had drank two beers before seeing this. His friend
and his wife fiijjii)also saw this. He said it was not

like the Challenger explosion except for the trail of smoke after
the impact. He was facing due west when he was having dinner.

\_

Investigation on 7/18/96 at (telephonically)
-
Fies _265A-NY-259028 — (_{ | -4 (]
by _SA JOHN L. SHEEHAN:MAM Dacdicated 7/22/96
Coé/

This document contains neither recommendations nor conchisions of the FRI 1t ie tha nmnartv af the TR and i lnaead on comac mmame..
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ContinuationofFD-3020f_ .on 7/18/96 , Page 2

The bay was on his right and the ocean on his left. The glowing
ball was travelling from his right to his left. It travelled
from mainland Long Island, across Moriches Bay, towards the
ocean. It travelled perpendicular to the coast, not parallel to
it. The glowing ball bore no resemblance to a plane, it was just
a red dot. It did not appear to be 8,000 or 13,000 feet high.

oerz2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 8/8/96

che following information:

said after being initially interviewed by
Special Agent TIMOTHY LAUZON, iremembered more facts about
the evening of July 17, 1996:

ajd-he was driving south on Rogers Road and
saw a firework/rocket go up from his car.

aid the rocket was orange in color and had
fire comin ts tail. He realized it was not a firework but
a rocket.

N~ Psaid the rocket was "two fists in the air" or

9-10,000 feet.

Psaid the rocket probably came from the land,
not from the-.boat in the water.

He saw the plane explode but saw only one explosion.

EP:ia not hear the rocket or “he plane explode.

Sai'd rocket was due south of Village Beach, traveling

in a southwest direction.
TC
Investigationon 7/26/96 at East Moriches, New York

File # 265A-NY-259028

s
SAs FREDERICK R. scmunn/?ﬁ
by-{¥LAUREN GRANAT/ATF/pan

/{9¢
This document contains aeither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to yous

Date dictated 7/26/96
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Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 10/14/1996

To: New York Attn: ASAC George Andrew

From: Herman Ne
Lang Thowas F-

I-46

Confact: SA Steven A. Bongardt, ext. 8277

Herman Neil E
Lang Thomas F

Approved

Drafted By: Bongardt Steven A:saﬁdcr,

Case ID #: 265A-NY-259028 (Pending)

Title: UNSUB(S) ;... -
EXPLOSION' 8F TWA FLIGHT 800;
JULY 17, 1996;
AOT-IT-EID

8ynopsis: Flare sightings plotting repott of selected witnesses
on the night of July 17, 1996.

Enclosures: One copy'of FD-302 by SAs William F. Lynch and Peter
C. Casazza and one report of Deputy Inspector Douqlas S.

-

-Matu ffolk County PolIice De artment, Marine Bureau,

concerningﬁwitness flare sighting plots.

Details: Deputy Inspector Douglas Matulewich, along with Special
Agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation and, on certain
occasions, analysts from the Defense Intelligence Agency, plotted
left and right lines of sight bearings from eight different
witness locations from which eleven witnesses reported seeing
flare-like objects rising immediately before the crash of TWA
Flight 800 on the night of July 17, 1996, on or about 8:30 p.m.
local. Deputy Inspector Matulewich used a Global Positioning
System (G.P.S.) device to ascertain the witnesses exact location
and plotted his results on a U.S. Department of Commerce, _
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Cart number 12353
in degrees magnetic. ‘ :

Deputy Inspector Matulewich had been in contact with
SAs Theodore Otto and Steven Bongardt prior to the release of his
final report and had provided the same following locations as the
result of his plotting work for possible MANPAD (Man Portable Air
Defense/ shoulder launched missile) shooter locations:

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION W‘ L

G

2,5 AW 3590R<Ccl

1. LAT 40 degrees 40.68 minutes North o ' S\
.LONG 072 degrees 40.66 minutes West

2. LAT 40 degrees 39.19 minutes North ‘
LONG 072 degrees 37.29 minutes West

2297
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Date of immipcm 1077796+ ,

On October 7, 1996, Special Agents (SAS) WILLIAM FP.
LYNCH and PETER C. CASAZZA, of the Federal Bureau of S
Investigation (FBI), obtained from Deputy Ins ector DOUG
MATULEWICH, of Cfolk p :

Bureau, the below listed items all connected to a compass/n?
cNart rendering Inspector MATULEWICH had done regarding TRANS.
WORLD AIRWAYS (TWA) flight # 800. . A

This renderjng- was based upon FBI interviews done
between July 20-30, 1996 of eleven (11) witnesses who had
observed a "flare-like" cbject rising up toward flight # 800,
just before it exploded and crashed into the sea off the coast of
Long Island, New York (N.Y.), approximately 8:31 PM, on the
evening of July 17, 1996. These various sightings had raised the
possibility that a missile might have been fired at, and caused
the destruction of flight # 800.

Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH had either been present
during those initial FBI interviews, or was brought back to
interview those witnesses, in order to obtain compass readings
from the spots from which those witnesses had made their
sightings at the time of the flight # 800 explosion.

Eight (8) of those witnesses had been in the company of
an accompanying witness, while three (3) of the witnesses had
made sightings while alone.

The purpose of taking those compass readings was to
obtain intersections of witness flare sightings of which might
allow for the description of a possible sea-borne launch area
from which a missile might have been launched toward flight #
800, if, in fact one was. _

Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH'’s rendering did allow for
the description of an area from which a missile could have been
launched, and which area might be logically searched for either
aircraft/missile debris, or an abandoned missile launcher.
Obtained from Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH this date, were:

\__/ Investigationon _10/7/96 at Great River, N.Y.

File # 265 A NY 259028

SA WILLIAM F. LYNCH : o . R
by _ SA PETER C. CASAZZA _ Date dictated 10/7/96
a8 mﬂ _ ' .
This dochment contains neither r mendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 10 your ageacy;
it and it¥ contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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* " To: New York From: Herman Neil E
: 265A-NY-259028, 10/14/1996

: These locations have been used in providing possible
locations of a MANPAD launch tube or “stinger” eject motor for
acoustic side-scan sonar and possible recovery. Deputy Inspector
Matulewich strongly recommended that these locations and an area
within a minimum of one nautical mile of these locations be '

searched.

These locations are within the preliminary envelope of
foreign MANPADs obtained from the Defense Intelligence Agency
which might have been used against TWA Flight 800. These
locations are just outside of the preliminary envelope obtained
from the U.S. Army for the U.S. “Stinger” missile system. The

- Army will provide a more accurate envelope after careful

modeling.

-&;t-ﬁ
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Coatinuation of PD-302 of DEP. INSP. DOUGLAS MATULEWICH .0n__10/7/96 . .Page__2 EEHY

1. A two page letter in which he sets forth his findings, and
suggests an area that should logically be searched.

2. A one page summary listing the eleven (11) witnesses which
sets forth in latitude and longitude readings, their positions at
the time of their sightings of a "flare-like" object rising up
toward flight # so00.

3. Seven (7), more detailed pages, setting forth the names of
the paired or individual witnesses; the names of the FBI agents
who interviewed thenr* Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH’s actions upon
meeting with those witnesses, and the latitude and longitude
r:adings MATULEWICH obtained as a result of meeting with those
witnesses. "~ :

4. A marine bureau map on which the witness sightings were
plotted by Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH showing the resultant
N/ intersection of those sightings.

5. Also included is a hand drawn transparency generated by
ROBERT DOHERTY, of the Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA) which he
(DOHERTY) had previously given to Deputy Inspector MATULEWICH,
and which MATULEWICH also gave to SAS LYNCH and CASAZZA, on this
date. -

3. Seven (7) pages setting forth the names of all seven

23358
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ROBERT J. GAFFNEY PETER F. COSGROVE
COUNTY EXECUTIVE POLCEMMR N
POLICE DEPARTMENT _ :

September 18, 1996

SA Peter Casazza

SA William F. Lynch

SA' Paul Shea -

Federal Bureau of Investigation
135 Pinelawn R4. - Suite 350 South
Melville, NY 11747 l bl

Gentlemen:
On Saturday, July 20,1996, T became involved in a joint effort
to determine the possibility of a missile shooting down TWA flight

Enclosed are the recordings of witness observation locations,
of witnesses -who on the evening of 7/17/96 saw a "flare-like"
object rising immediately before the crash of TWA flight 800.
These 1locations are indicated in Latitude (LAT) and Longitude
(LONG). 1In addition are the results of the magnetic bearings taken
with a hand held magnetic compass of these observations.

The results of these observations have been plotted on chart
number 12353 (17th E -» June 13/92) Shinnecock Light to Fire Island
Light, published at Washington, bpD.cC. by U.S. Department of
Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration.

The course of Twa flight 800 on 7/17/96 at approximately 2030
hrs. has been plotted on chart number 12353. The results of the
various lines of positions of the witnesses observations have been
plotted on chart 12353, The flight path of TWA flight 800 may be
overlaid with tracing paper which has missile information: (to
scale) provided by Robert Doherty ‘of the - Defense Intelligence
Agency (DIA). All of this information taken together indicate to
me the very real possibility that if a rocket was used to shoot
down TWA flight 800 the “shooter" would have had to been at one of
the following locations:

1. LAT 40°40.68'N TLONG 072°40.66'W

2236 . .
30 YAPHANK AVENUE, YAPHANK, NEW YORK 11980 - (5186) 852-6000



N To: SA Peter Casazza - September 18, 1996
SA William F. Lynch - page 2
SA Paul Shea

2. LAT 40°39.19'N LONG 072°37.29'w

‘- Dougl S. Matulewikh
Deputy Inspector
Commanding Officer
Marine Bureau

-~ Sipcerely '
07%/13 /J WZM«»C%

N
DSM: bm

Enclosures 8
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LAT 40°37.613'N
LONG 073°15.742'w
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°40.961'N _
LONG 073°00.221'W
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°45.104'N ,
LONG 072°55.968'w
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°45.745'N

LONG 072°46.573'W
Hand held magnetic
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°48.172'N

LONG 072°45.321'w
Hand held magnetic
Hand held magnetic

LAT 40°49.187'N
LONG 072°39.003'W

Hand held magnetic

Hand held magnetic

T.AT 40°50.295'N

LONG 072°28.526'W
Hand held magnetic
Hand held magnetic

2282
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compass was 098°.
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compass was 110°.
compalss was 124°.
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compass was 150°
compass was 155°.
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compass was 152°.
compass was 160°.
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compass was 185" .
compass was 187°.
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compass was 225°.
compass was 223° .
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On 7/30/96, at the request of SA PAUL SHEA of the FBI, Deputy °

Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH Suffolk County Police Department
Marine Bureau, met with Pand at the Fire
Island Coast Guard Station, Babylon, New .

Pand*‘ad previously indicated that
they Tlad observed a "flare-1like object rising over the ocean, on

the evening of 7 17/96, immediately before the crash of TWA flight
800. The were taken out on the water in the U.S. Coast

Guard Motor Life Boat #44341. The *diracted the boat
cokswain, Petty Officer RANDY RYAN To e location of their

observations on 7/17/96.

When the ihdicated that CG 44341 was in the exact
location as their 7/17/96 observations of TWA flight 800, Deputy
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH took the following -readings as
indicated oA~ his -Garmin GPS 45: 'LAT 40°37.613'N, LONG
073°15.742'W. From this location also indicated to D/I Matulewich
by the P.:as the location of the observations in relationship
to the re Island Light House and the magnetic bearing indicated

N— on D/I Matulewich's hand held magnetic compass was 098°. -

3531
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On 7/29/96, at the request of SA PAUL SHEA of the FBI, Deputy

Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH Suffolk County Police Department
Marine Bureau, met with —at Davis Park Marina,
Fire Island, New York. :

7/17/96 immediately before the crash of TWA flight 800.
”took D/I MATULEWICH to the location on the beac
she made her observations on 7/17/96.

When _indicated that she was in the exact
location she had occupied on 7/17/96, Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS
MATULEWICH took the following readings as indicated on his Garmin
GPS 45: LAT 40°40.968*N, LONG 073°00.221'W. From this location
also indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by was the
location of her observations in relationship to e beach and
water, and the magnetic bearing indicated on .D/I MATULEWICH'S hand

held magnetic compass was 110°.

~had previously indicated that she had observed
a "flare-like" object rising over the ocean, on the evenini of
where

Q240
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On 7/30/96, at the request of SA PAUL SHEA of the FBI, Deputy
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEW : County Police Department
Marine Bureau, met with at the Bellport Yacht,
Bellport, New York. ' :

“had previously indicated that he had observed a
"flare-like object rising over the ocean, on the evening of
7/17/96, immediately before the crash of TwA flight #800.

returned to the exact seat and location that
he occupied on the night of 7/17/96, Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS
MATULEWICH took the following readings as indicated on his Garmin
GPS 45: LAT 40°45.104'N, LONG 072°55.968'W. From this location
also indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by was the
location of his observufidns, starting with an object with a red
glow, which rose from east to west. The position of the object
with the red glow, in relationship to the Smith Point Pavilion was
indicated t6 ~D/T MATULEWICH and the magnetic bearing of the
indicated bearing on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass
was 124°. ‘ :

aaa\l
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On 7/20/96, at the request of SA PAUL SHEA of the FBI, Deputy '
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH _Buffolk Coun ice Department
Marine Bureau, met withman at Great Gun
, New York.

Beach Marina, Fire Islan

Indicated to Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEW ' the
observations on 7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by Mand
'were made from a boat approximately forty fae rom the

ock area as indicated to Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH.
From the indicated area on the dock, Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS
MATULEWICH took the following readings as indicated on his Garmin
GPS 45: LAT 40°45.745%-N% LONG 072°46.573'W. From this i
also indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by andﬂ
was the location of the observations 1in relationship to e rest
room building~and a flag pole. '

The magnetic bearing to the right side of the rest room
building indicated on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass
was 150°. The magnetic bearing to the flag pole indicated on D/I
MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass was 155°.

849
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On 7/21/96, at the request of SA WILLIAM F. LYNCH of the FBI, ff‘ﬁ%@

Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWI olk Count lice
Department Marine Bureau, met with and at

Abbott's Hart's Cove Marina, East oriches, New York.

Indicated to Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATU that the
observations on 7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by an
oat's slip.

were made from the dock behind their

From e
indicated area on the dock, Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH
took the following readings as indicated on his Garmin, GPS 45:

LAT 40°48.172'N, LONG 072°45.321'W. From this location also

indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by -and H was
ationship e end of the

the location of the observations 1in re
dock, a Coast Guard Awwillary boat also docked on the dock, and to
numerous poles on the shore, which were used as a reference point.

The magnetic bearing to the right side of the end of the dock
indicated on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass was 152°.

. ‘ The magnetic bearing to the flag pole indicated on the
N hand held magnetic compass was 160°.

\/ 2293
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On 7/20/96, at the request of SA WILLIAM F. LYNCH of the FBI,

Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH, Suffolk County Police © - &t
Department Marine Bureau, met with ROBERT DOHERETY of the Defense

Intelligence Agency (DIA) at the Westhampton Beach High School, New
York. _ . : ,

Indicated to Deputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH was that the
observations on 7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by were
made from the parking lot of the Westhampton Beac 1gh School.
From the indicated area in the school's parking 1lot, Deputy
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH took the following readings as
indicated on his Garmin GPS 45: LAT 40°49.187'N, LONG 072°39.003'Ww.
From this location also indicated to D/1I Matulewich by ROBERT
DOHERETY was the location of the observations in relationship the
several telephone poles Which were used as a reference points.

The magnetic bearing to the left side of the observations
indicated on DYT MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass was 185°.
The magnetic bearing to the right side of the observations
indicated on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand held magnetic compass was 187°.

Z 22424
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On 7/22/96, at the request of SA Paul Shea of the FBI, Deputy

Inspector DOUGLAS MATULE Suffolk County Police Department - '{”ﬁ
Marine Bureau, met with and atb e

Hampton Bays, New York.

ﬁspon_ded to Spellmans Marine and were taken out on- Rt

oat to the area of the Shinnecock Inlet. Indicated to

eputy Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH w that the obs on
7/17/96 of TWA FLIGHT 800 by and
were made from a boat as the boa entered the area just west of the

east jetty of the Shinnecock inlet.

- From the indicated area in the Shinnecock Inlet, Deputy
Inspector DOUGLAS MATULEWICH  took the following readings as
indicated on his Garmin GPS _45: LAT 40°50.295'N, LONG 072°28.526'W.
From this location a®¥5 indicated to D/I MATULEWICH by

as the location of the observations in relationship to the
stern of his own boat and a Coast Guard 44 foot Motor Life Boat
which was opéfating in the area. :

Two observations were taken from on 7/22/96,

_ observation #1 the magnetic bearing indicated on MATULEWICH'S

hand bearing compass was 225°. Observation #2 the magnetic bearing
indicated on D/I MATULEWICH'S hand bearing compass was 223°.

indicted to D/I MATULEWICH from this location the
direction of —his observations of TWA flight 800 on 7/17/96 1in
relationship to the stern of the boat and a Coast Guard 44 foot
Boat which was operating in the area.
The magnetic bearing to the observations indicated on the hand
held magnetic compass was 223°. :

N 2a4as
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcriptin _ 07/21/96

was 1lnterviewed on July 19, 1996 at TTS HARTS COVE MARINA, _

INC., 29 Maple Avenue, East Moriches, New York, 11940, telephone
number (516) 878-3700. After being advised of the identiii of .

the interviewing agents and thé nature of the interview,
‘provided the following information:

: Approxnnately 8:20 PM on July 17, 1996, Preturned_
to her s S HARTS COVE MARINA after boat with her
husband, in Moriches Bay. Soon thereafter, while

standlng on the dock next to her boat and looking south of her
position, she saw what appeared to be a flare rising through the
sky. The “flare” was already in mid-air when she first saw it,
she did not see it leave the ground. The flare had an orange
tail and was traveling south to southwest. She watched the
“flare” rise th _the air and then come down a little before
it exploded. did not see a plane before she saw the
explo e explosion occurred approximately ten seconds

i h
afterulrst saw the flare in the sky.

Fflrst realized that a plane had exploded when
she saw the plane break into two pieces as it fell straight to
the ground. From the position she was in at the time she saw the
explosion, she was able to point out in the sky the flare's
course of travel, as well as the point of the eventual exploslon.

?saw a large red barge named theqleavz.ng
the East Moriches Coast Guard Station at about 8:00 that

night, heading in a southerly direction.

-

Investigation an 07/19/96 © wEast Moriches, NY 265A-NY 259028-808-4
File 265A-NY 259028 R . S , Date dictated 07/21,'_ &L,
S — o 4

by W1111am Inzerlllou,Q e . - . SEP 191996 g
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WILLIAM INZERILLO, Special Agent WILLIAM F. LYNCH, Suffolk County
Marine Bureau Inspector DOUGLAS s. MATULEWICH, and Suffolk County
Marine Bureau Inspector VINCENT TERMINE on July 21, 1996:

4l '
MATULEWICH where in the sky she saw a “flare’ and “explosion” at

about 8:30 PM on July 17, 1996. MAUTULEWICH then used this
information to generate longitudinal and latitudinal coordinates
for what she saw that night.

265A-NY-259028
WI:wi

MATULEWICH als kK _from SA INZERILLO a chart prepared by
East Moriches, New York,

At approximately 8:30 PM on
July 17, ’ clalms to have seen a plane explode in the
air. That night, nade a chart showing the coordinates of
what he saw in the s Y. MATULEWICH took this chart so that he
could plot these coordinates on a chart he was generating.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dare of transcription 6/29/97

On June 19, 1997

ast Moriches, New York,
After being advised of the identities

8 and the nature of the interview,
rovided the following information:

On July 17, 199s, !and her husband”

docked their boat in their slip at ABBOTTS HARTS CO INA, 29
Maple Avenue, East Moriches, NY, at approximately 8:00 p.m. The
mwere returning from a forty minute boat ride in Moriches
. ter they docked their boat, husband began washing

it. tood on the dock, facing south, talking to another
boater. advised that it was a clear evening and that the
sun was setting but that it was still light out when they arrived

back in the marina. Facing south, advised that she did not
‘ have a direct view of the ocean due to a tree line.
N

, Approximately 10 or 15 minutes after arriving back at
the marina, while standing on the dock facing south, b

observed what she thought wasr a flare ascending in the sky. When
first observed the object it was‘already in the sky above
the tree line. She did not see it leave the ground.

advised that the object was orange, slightly more brilliant at
J its top. The object traveled from her t to right in a

straight line at a steep angle, which&ﬂescribed as more

vertical than horizontal. The object did not leave a trail.

observed the object traveling for approximately
10 - 15 seconds when a la explosion occurred just absve and to
the right of the object. Hdces not remember if the object
stopped or disappeared before the explosion but stated that she
lost sight of it due to the explosion. stated that the

explosion was intense ge and red colors that expanded in a
ball shaped mass. ﬁadvised that if she compared the size

of the flare-like object to the width of a pencil, then the
explosion would be like the size of an apple comparatively.

-stated that the *ball” of orange and red broke

i 70 objects, and the two objects fell outward and down.
“advised that she had the impression that one piece was

“— lvesigatonon ~ 6/19/97 x East Moriches, NY

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 O 7/, 20
Jenrifer A. Leonard =~

bty Bradley Morrison
/o029
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larger than the other, which she estimated to be a 40% and 60%
split of the original fire ball object, but she could not recall
which sized piece was on the left and which was on the right.

dvised that the two objects remained red and orange but
lost their brilliance as they fell. A stated that it took
less time for the objects to fall than it did for the flare-like
object to go up and reach its maximum altitude.

Approx

imately five seconds after the objects
disappeared from # view behind the tree line, she heard a
loud boom which she described as sounding similar to an intensely
loud thunder rumble. advised that she did not feel any

vibration accompanying the noise and that the noise seemed to

originate from the area where the objects disappeared.
ing the interview, the interviewing aients

W
escorted “to the ABBOTTS HARTS COVE MARINA.
identified the area where she was standing when she witnessed the
N event as being the slip row farthest east in the marina and the
second slip in from the marina house. Standing in this location,
facing south, Sl identified a serieg of ilings located in
the water at the end of the slip row. yadvised that the
entire event occurred in the sky above the pilings. Holding a
twelve inch ruler given to her by the interviewing agents
straight up and down at an arm's length away, the one inch mark
closest to the ground, she placed her thumb on the three inch
mark and aligned it with the horizon. CORRAO estimated that the
flare-like object first appeared at the six inch mark and the
explosion occurred approximately at the eight inch mark.

stated that she does not wear or require
prescription eyeglasses. She advised that she was not under the
influence of any substance when she witnessed the event.
advised that at no time while she was witnessing the even
she identify the object as an aircraft.

030




On July 21, 1996

<

East Moriches, New
was advised of the ident L3
interviewing agents and the purpose of the interview"

furnlshed the following information:

on July 17, 1996, at 8:00 PM, ?d.tove to.
LILLY'S FISHING STATION, Adelalde Avenue, East Moriches
York, and parked ig.she parking lot to wait for a friend.
this tlme,bwas facing south watching the boats and;
in the water. At approximately 8:40 PM,

appeared to be a red flare begin its ascent above the

was stralght up for approx:.mately three (3) seconds and a
rate of speed and terminated in a bright white explosion at -an -
undetermined altitude and followed by a boom. After the
- explosion, ‘descrlbed a sheet of flames that fell towards ’
the water which turned to thick black smoke that also deacended ;
from the point of explosion and to his left (easterly). Aafter.

lost sight of the flames below the horizon, he heard foux
(4) booms,, A

. L I .

,adv:.sed that he thought the flames land
vicinity of Dune Road to his south ugh his estimate o
distance from him was 7-8 miles. wgtated that several
boats (not commercial) and jet ski’s were in the waker to his
front but he said that there was nothing unusual or peculiax.’

A reiterated that he did not see a point of origin of the

in the water and that it appeared to have originated at a o
distance halfway to the point of explosion. bstated that
the FLO was red in color but he was unable to describe any smoke
trail.

~— Invesngation on 07/21/96 at East Moriches, New York

Flk.)x§265A-NY-259028

A JOHN D. FETHIE:%E . \
A NATAL%ARISI rg Date dictated
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On June 18, 1
— was interviguwe
Moriches, New York,

advised of the identi es of

purpose of the interview, then provided the following
information:

On July 17, 1996, Pparked his vehicle at the end
of Adelaide Avenue facing riches Bay on the west side of SILLY
LILLY'S FISHING STATION. ﬁcould not recall at what time he
parked his vehicle but estima ed that he arrived some time
between 6:00 and 7:00 P-m. He remained seated in the driver's
seat of vehicle, writing a letter until some time after 9:00
p.m. could not recall where he had been prior to arriving
ii iorlches Bay but advised that he had drank one or two beers.
g

advised that he does not wear or require prescription eye
asses.

stated that it was a clear evening and that he
could see Dune Road across the bay, stretching from his left
(east) to directly in front of him (south) and another land mass
jutting out into the water on his right (west). The Coast Guard
tation was visible to his left (east). The sun was not in
% line of sight and advised that he thought it was
setting behind him. stated that there were a number of
small boats and jet skis in the bay. He did not see any unusual
boat traffic in the water or any unusual vehicles in the
vicinity.

-stated that he did not remember exactly at what
time, but approximated that he had been sitting in his vehicle
for an hour when oked out towards the bay. While staring
out at the bay, “advised that he observed what he thought
was a red flare appear and ascend in the sky. advised that

stated that the red flare-like object appeared to be moving
straight up at a steady, high rate of speed. He estimated that

stated that the object was round in shape and was glowing red.
The object was not trailed by smoke or any other matter.

\_~ lovestigation on 6/18/97 a» East Moriches, NY

Fie# 265A-NY-259028 ~CC[- (b A A Date dicted 6 /20/97
SA Jennifer A. Leonard
by _SA_Bradley S. Morrison
/023 | ;
This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. I is the property of the FBllndislanodtoymragmy;
iundiueommnnnonobedimibuled outside your agency.
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advised that'théabgfééﬂé shape, color and speed remained
constant for approximately four to five seconds.

At this time, t ject disappeared in an intense, .
bright white explosion. dvised that the explosion . -

showered bright white sparkles, which he stated reminded him of
fireworks, moving in an umbrella pattern from a central point

outward in all directions and falling downwards. The sparkles
wvere ali iii same bright white color and no smoke accompanied

them. estimated that the white sparkle shower las for
one to two seconds. Then for approximately one second daid
not see anything until, starting in the same location as the
bottom of the sparkle shower, sheets of orange and yellow flames,
i triangular shape, began to fall in a diagonal direction from

right to left. The falling flames lasted for
approximately six seconds and faded.

the flames disappeared, stated that he saw a black object,
approximately the same size as the flare-like object but non-
descript in shape, begin to fall diagonally from right to left.
The black object fell for approximately, six seconds before it
disappeared from iew behind the land line of Dune Road
on the horizon. en the object was approximately one-sixth of
the distance from where it initiatei to where it disappeared from

At the same tiﬁi as and from the same location where

view behind the horizon, advised that he had the
impression that a small piece of e object separated from the
right of the original object and traveled beside the larger,
original object.

The _black object was trailed by dark black swirling smoke
which #stated was dense and could not be seen through. The
smoke trail width was slightly larger in dimension than the black
object. After the black object disappeared from view,
the smoke lingered above the horizon line for approximately ten
seconds and faded from the top to the bottom of its mass.

Approximately two seconds after the black object
disappeared from view, he heard a loud boom which he
described as a hollow echo sound, similar to an M-80 explosion or
a shotgun firing at a 100 foot distance. B -dvised that the
sound originated from the direction of the water where the black
object had disappeared and while the black smoke was still
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liniering above the horizon. Two seconds after the first boom,

eard a second, similar in sound and direction to the
rst, and then approximately one second after the second boom,
he third boom, identical to the first and second
booms. stated that he did not feel any vibrations
accompanying the booms and that he thought the noise was very

loud but not close to his location.

owing the interview, the interviewing agents
escorted ﬂto the location where he _was parked on Adelaide
Avenue when he witnessed the event. *identified a "Dead
End” sign located at the end of Adelaide Avenue, north of
Moriches Bay. stated that from his location in his
vehicle, the event occurred in his line of sight approximately
three feet higher that the top right hand corner of the sign.

identified a series of buoys that are stationed at
intervals from the end of Adelaide Avenue and positioned out into
the bay. -advised that the event occurred straight above
\__ the buoy second closest to Adelaide Avenue.
ing a ruler given to him by the interviewing

1d
agents, & stood in the approximate location where his vehicle
was when he witnessed the event. pheld the twelve inch
ruler straight up and down an arm's length away, the one inch
mark pointed closest to the ground. He placed his thumb on the
two and a half inch mark and aligned it with the horizon.
advised that the highest point of the event occurred
approximately at the end of the ruler or the twelve inch mark.

V-2
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
//‘ Date of transcription 08/08/96
. N ) Vs Wag Advised of the
identity of the interv ewing adent and the nature of the
interview. providedthe following information:
resides 3 Hampton Bays,
New_york 11946, *
is employed at. S. H. BRICH AND TI 1540“y9r”>_ﬂ1gmyay, Sou
Hampton, NY, | - ) -
was at a political fundraising event on the
night of July 17, 1996 being held at DOCKER’S RESTAURANT,
Hampton Bays, NY. and his wife had left the fundraiser
and were walking on a small dock next to the restaurant when
. wife told her husband to look at a shooting star in

the sky to the southwest of the restaurant. saw a small
orange ball that looked like a boat flare. The orange ball grew

much larger and, ecame an oblong ball of flames that fell from
the sky. The & ball of flames was’much brighter than the

orange ball had been. After the flames fell below the dune-line.
*heard two bangs that sounded like fireworks in the
distance.

,1 3
N A
N AN ZEC o C C
Investigationon _7/25/96 at Hampton Bays, New York B )
! T e oy
File s 265A-NY~-259028 %ﬂ?

P
by ___SA GREGORY A. COLEMAN/axh Datedictatea 7725796 2 41595
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Date of transcription 7/23/96

irthm, work address
, New York, New York, dillep

, was interviewed at his place of employment by Special
PARISI of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI) . was advised of the identities of the
interviewing agent and provided the following information:

7 On Wednesday, July 17, 1996, at approximately 8:30 PM,
—was fishi his 17 foot boat in the Moriches inlet.

While fishing observed a gre white flare in the
sky, arching from south to north. was facing south east

at the time. H n noticed the are turn into a shower of

yellow fire. advised that the flare lasted about 10

seconds. The ye w fire then fell to the ocean. then
re

heard a low rumbling coming from the direction of the

265A-NY-259028-5UB &¢-3
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\/, Inve‘sngalﬁm on - 7./22/96 .ot New Ycrk, New York

2146 '
Fley  265A-NY-259028
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of transcription 07/27/1996

Oon 07/24/1996,
Apprentice/Officer Candi

Seaman’s
e, temporarily assigned to the U.S.

Coast Guard C permanently assigned to Battery Park
MIO, SSN: ome add New
York, New York, Telephone: ewed by

Special Agent CHRISTOPHER M. nvestigator ED
KARASEIWICZ who identified themselves and the purpose of the
interview.

During the interview,
information: .

stated that he was on the starboard side
bridge of when he the Caption and the X-O to a
flame in the alr. At first thought the flame might have

been from a National Guard

rovided the following

as approximately 20 miles form the cras e.

are exercise that was bei
conducted in the area. After first spotti flamesm
fiiiiwed them from the sky to the water. state at the

stated that the had stopped approximately
4 to 5 boa w e it was out to sea. Most of the boats in the
area were fishing boats.

stated that, when the!finally arrived. at
the crash site, fishj oats in the area had already begun to

set off flares. viewed t he believed to be the escape
chute from the downed airplane. stated that the?
traveled at approximately 30 knots an ook approximately 3 :

minutes to reach the crash sice.

' vmcould not recall any other details or provide
any further ation regarding this matter.

RS

\_/ [nvestigation on 07 /24 / 1996 at, ‘Sandy E“:OOk, New Jersey - - o
T Qi SEl
Files 26SA-NY-259028 SByg7 .73 . b o
"n SA Christopher M. Piehota Date dictared - 07/27/1996 spi -
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